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g]kfn O{n]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;i6D;\ lnld6]8sf] cf7f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf
g]kfn O{n]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;i6D;\ lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)&*÷)*÷)% ut] a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] !#%cf}+ a}7ssf]
lg0f{o cg';f/ sDkgLsf] cf7f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf lgDg laifo pk/ 5nkmn
tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsfn] sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf ^& cg';f/ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efax?sf] hfgsf/L tyf
pkl:yltsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .
ldlt, :yfg / ;do
ldlt

M @)&*÷)*÷@& ut]

;do
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@_

n]vf kl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)&* c;f/ d;fGtsf] jf;nft, tyf ;f]lx ldltdf ;dfKt cfly{s aif{
@)&&÷&* sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa tyf ;f]lx cjlwsf] gub k|afx ljj/0f 5nkmn ul/ :jLs[t ug]{ .

#_

sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !!! jdf]lhd cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf nflu n]vf kl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm ug]{
tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ .

$_
v_
!_

u_

;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?jf6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ^ hgf ;+rfnsx?sf] lgaf{rg ul/ kl/0ffd 3f]if0ff ug]{ .
laz]if k|:tfa
g]K; / cGo pko'Qm ;+:yf Ps cfk;df ufEg / ufleg -dh{/ ug{ jf k|flKt ug{_ pko'Qm b]lvPdf,
;+:yfsf] rn crn ;Dklt / bfloTj tyf sf/f]jf/sf] d'Nof+sgsf nflu d'Nofs+gstf{ lgo'lQm ug]{, ufEg]
ufleg] jf k|flKt ug]{ ;DjlGw ;Demf}tf ug{ tyf ;f] ;DjlGwt cfjZos ;Dk'0f{ sfo{ cuf8L j9fpg
;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ .
ljljw

;+rfns ;ldltsf cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj
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g]kfn O{n]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;i6D;\ lnld6]8 -g]K;_ sf]
cf7f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6
cWoIfHo'åf/f k]z ul/Psf] ;+lIfKt dGtAo
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; g]kfn On]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;i6D;\ lnld6]8sf] cf7f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 / d]/f]
cfˆgf] tkm{jf6 ;d]t pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efax?nfO{ xflb{s :jfut ub{5' . o; ;+:yfsf] cfly{s aif{
@)&&÷&* df ePsf sf/f]jf/x?sf] ;ldIff ul/ efjL gLlt th{'df / of]hgf sfof{Gjog ug{ oxfFx?n] ;bfem} dfu{bz{g
ug{'x'g]5 eGg] cfzf Pj+ laZjf; lnPsf] 5' .
g]kfn On]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;i6D;\ lnld6]8 !% j6f a}+s tyf ljlto ;+:yfx?sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt
sDkgL xf] . o;n] g]kfn e/sf ;Dk"0f{ a}+s tyf ljlto ;+:yfx?nfO{ ;]jf k|afx ug{ ;Sg] Ifdtf /fVb5 / o;sf]
bL3{sfnLg nIo g]kfnsf] Ps dfq s]G›Lo e'QmfgL k|0ffnLsf] ?kdf cfkm'nfO{ :yflkt ug{' xf] . o;} bL3{sfnLg nIo
cg'?k :yflkt o; sDkgLn] ;kmNtfk'j{s cf7f}F aif{ k'/f ub}{ ubf{ o; ;+:yf cfˆgf] pb]Zo k'/f ug]{ dfu{df nDsL/x]sf]
xfdLnfO{ cg'e"lt ePsf] 5 .
cfw'lgs e'QmfgL k|0ffnLn] laZjsf x/]s If]qdf k|e'Tj hdfpb} uPsf] b]lvG5, laz]iful/ ;]jf If]qdf o;sf] pkl:yltnfO{
gsfg{ ;lsb} . g]kfnsf] a}+s tyf laQLo If]qdf /x]sf] k/Dk/fut e'QmfgL k|0ffnLnfO{ la:yflkt ul/ cfw'lgs e'QmfgL
k|0ffnLnfO{ cfTd;fy ug{sf nflu x/]s a}+s tyf laQLo ;+:yfn] e'QmfgL k|0ffnL ljefug} v8f ul/ dfgj ;+zfwgsf]
Joj:yfkg ub}{ cfPsf] b]lvG5 .
To;}ul/ g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] e'QmfgL k|0ffnL laefusf] :yfkgf ul/ g]kfnsf a}+s tyf lalto ;+:yfx?sf nflu ;do /
cfj:ostf cg';f/ P]g lgod / lgb]{lzsfx? hf/L ub}{ cfw'lgs e'QmfgL k|0ffnLnfO{ k|f]T;fxg ub]{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . o;
ljefusf lalaw sfo{x?n] ubf{ cfh d'ns
' gub /lxt e'QmfgL k|0ffnLdf cu|;/ x'Fb} uO{/x]sf] 5 .
a}+s tyf ljQLo If]qsf] Aoa;fosf] km}nfj6 lbgfg'lbg x'Fb} uO{/x]sf] 5 . a}+s tyf ljQLo If]qsf] lj:tf/ ;+u} cfw'lgs
e'QmfgL k|0ffnL / dfWodsf] klg ljsf; x'Fb} uO{/x]sf] xfdL kfpF5f}+ . o; laifonfO{ ;d]t dWogh/ ub}{ a}+s tyf
ljQLo If]qsf nflu g]kfnsf] Ps dfq s]G›Lo e'QmfgL k|0ffnLsf] ?kdf o; ;+:yfn] cfkm'nfO{ ;jn kfb}{ cuf8L a9\g'
ckl/xfo{ /x]sf] 5 .
e'QmfgL k|0ffnL / o;sf cfw'lgstf cfTd;fy ub}{ cuf8L a9]sf] o; sDkgLn] le;fsf] EMV ;DalGw ;Dk"0f{ cfwf/e"t
cfj:ofstfx? k'/f ul/;s]sf] 5 . ct xfd|f ;b:o a}+sx?n] lrkdf cfwfl/t sf8{x? hf/L ug{ tyf cfˆgf u|fxsx?nfO{
;DalGwt a}+sx?sf POS / ATM Machine x?df lgjf{w?kdf k|of]u u/fpg ;Sb5g\ . o; sDkgLn] df:6/ sf8{af6
x'g] sf/f]af/ ;]jf klg k|afx ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 eg] Union Pay sf] sf8{ ;]jfnfO{ klg lj:tf/ ub}{ uO{/x]sf] 5 .
o; sDkgLn] sf8{ ;DalGw 8f6fx?sf] ;'/Iffsf] nflu oyf;Dej k|of; ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . of] sDkgL PCIDSS
k|dfl0ft sDkgL xf] . sDkgLn] PCIDSS n] sf8{ ;DalGw lgwf{/0f u/]sf ;Dk"0f{ cfj:ostfx? k"0f{ ?kn] kfngf u/]sf]
5 . ;fy}, k|Tos aif{ PCIDSS kl/Ifsn] k|dfl0ft ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] Joxf]/f d o; cj;/df hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .
o; sDkgLn] k|of]u ug]{ 8f6f x? x/t/xn] ;'/Iffsf] k|Tofe"lt lbg ;Sb5g\ . 8f6fx?sf] @$÷&÷#^% cg'udg
tyf o;df x'g] ultljlwx?sf] realƟme hfgsf/Lsf nflu o; sDkgLn] Security Operation Centre (SOC)
;]jf lnO{/x]sf] / cfufdL aif{;d]t pQm sfo{ ;'rf? /xg] hfgsf/L d cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{
u/fpg rfxG5' .
To;} ul/ MPOS / Centralized Card Personalized System sf nflu kl/of]hgf ;'? ul/ ;s]sf] 5, h;sf]
dfWodaf6 ;b:o a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] cfˆgf] a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 sf8{x?sf] Embossing sf nflu
ljleGg df]8nx? 5gf]6 ug{ ;Sg]5g\ .
To;}ul/ cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df xfdL Contactless Card Personalization ;]jf ;'? ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ .
;b:o a}+sx? Contactless Card Personalization ;]jfdf cfj2 x'g] qmd hf/L /x]sf] 5 . ;fy}, cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&*
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df Cash Recycler Machine (CRM) ;]jf ;'? ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ . cfw'lgs / ;'/lIft tyf ;/n ?kdf cfly{s
sf/f]jf/ ;DkGg ug]{ ;Gbe{df glag k|lalw / k|of]usf] cfTd;fy ug]{ lbzfdf xfdL lg/Gt/ cuf8L a9]sf 5f}+ .
cfhsf] o'udf la1fg / k|lalwn] km8\sf] dfb}{ uO{/x]sf] kl/k|]Iodf o; sDkgLn] k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] ;]jf cGt/fli6«o:t/sf]
/x]sf] tyf cfˆgf ;b:o a}+s tyf laQLo ;+:yfx?sf] cfj:ostfsf cfwf/df gofF gofF cflj:sf/ ePsf ;]jfx?
;d]t lgs6 elaiodf ;dfa]z x'Fb} hfg] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . ;fy} k|afx eO{/x]sf] ;]jfnfO{ cem e/kbf]{
agfpgsf nflu sDkgLn] xf8{j]o/ tyf ;ˆ6j]o/nfO{ ;dofg's"n kl/dfh{g ub}{ yk ;]jf k|bfg ug{ ;Ifd ag]sf] s'/f
hfgsf/L u/fpg kfpFbf uf}/jflGjt ePsf] 5' .
o; sDkgLn] ;b:o a}+s tyf ljlto ;+:yfx?nfO{ lbb}+ cfPsf] ;]jfx? ;'„L9 Pad\ lj:tf/ ug{sf nflu l;+ufk'/df
cjl:yt BPC gfds sDkgL ;+u ;Demf}tf ul/;s]sf] / BPC n] ;f] ;+u ;DalGwt sfo{x? kl/of]hgfut ?kdf ub}{
cfO{/x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLn] ATM d]l;gaf6 sf8{ /lxt ;]jf k|bfg ug]{, vftf af6 vftfdf /sdfGt/ ug]{, lan
e'QmfgL nufotsf ;]jfx? ;'rf? ug]{ ;Gbe{df kl/of]hgfut ?kdf sfo{x? ul//x]sf] 5 / oL ;]jfx? lgs6 elaiodf
;+rfngdf cfpg] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .
To;}ul/ MPOS / Centralized Card Personalized System sf nflu of]hgfx? ;'? ul/ ;s]sf] 5 . h;sf]
dfWodaf6 ;b:o a}+s tyf ljlto ;+:yfx?n] cfˆgf] a}+s tyf ljlto ;+:yfx?af6 sf8{x?sf] Embossing sf nflu
ljleGg df]8nx? 5gf]6 ug{ ;Sg]5g\ . o; kl/of]hgfnfO{ o; aif{ ;DkGg ug]{ k|fyfldstfdf /flvPsf] 5 .
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df dfgj ;+zfwg gLltnfO{ ;do ;fk]If kl/dfh{g ;DkGg ul/ ;+rfns ;ldltaf6
cg'df]bg eO{ sfof{Gjog ePsf] 5 . ;fy}, cfly{s k|zf;g lalgodfjnLdf ;do ;fk]If kl/dfh{g ;DkGg ul/ ;+rfns
;ldltaf6 cg'df]bg ePsf] 5 . cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df g]K; cfO{l6 tyf cfO{P; gLlt lgdf{0f ;DkGg ul/ ;+rfns
;ldltaf6 cg'df]bg ePsf] 5 . o; k|sf/sf gLlt lgodx?jf6 ;+:yfdf x'g] x/]s sfd sf/jfxL k|rlnt dfkb08sf
cfwf/df x'g] / cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL r':t /xg] ck]Iff /x]sf] 5 .
ut aif{ o; sDkgL ;+rfng d'gfkmfdf /x]sf] ePtfklg cgflws[t ?kdf ATM dfkm{t /sd lgsflnPsf]
36\gf ;DaGwdf cg';Gwfgsf nflu vr{ ePsf] /sdn / ;f]lx 36\gf ;+u ;DalGwt Aoa:yf kZrft ?= $#,$),^&^
v'b gf]Szfg x'g uPsf] lyof] . o; cfly{s aif{ cfDbfgL /sddf a[4L ub}{ v'b d'gfkmfdf /xg sDkgL ;kmn ePsf]
5 . o; cfly{s aif{df k|rlnt cfos/sf] Joj:yf kZrft sDkgL v'b d'gfkmf ?= $,@(,)!,*)% cfh{g ug{ ;kmn
ePsf] 5 . ut cfly{s aif{ ;Ddsf] ;Ddsf] ;+lrt gfkmfdf o; aif{sf] v'b gfkmf ;dfof]hg ul/ x'g cfpg] /sdnfO{
jf;nftdf ;fl/Psf] 5 .
cf7f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] o; cj;/df d o; ;+:yfnfO{ k|ulttkm{ pGd'v Pj+ ultzLn agfpg k'of{O{/x]sf] of]
ubfgsf nflu k|d'v lgodgsf/L lgsfo g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ;+rfns ;ldltsf tkm{jf6 s[t1tf 1fkg ug{ rfx'G5' .
;fy} ;+:yfsf] k|ultdf k|ToIo / ck|ToIo ?kn] ;+UnUg z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, ljleGg a}+s tyf lalto ;+:yfx? Pj+
z'e]R5's dxfg'efjx?nfO{ oxfFx?jf6 k|fKt ;xof]u, ;'emfj / dfu{ lgb]{zgsf nflu xflb{s cfef/ 1fkg ug{ rfx'G5' .=
sDkgLsf] :yfkgf sfn b]lv cfhsf] o; cj:yf ;Dd NofO{ k'of{pg ;xof]u ug{'x'g] ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?,
sDkgLdf cfj4 a}+s tyf lalto ;+:yfx?,lgodgsf/L lgsfox? tyf z]o/wgL a}+s x?df sDkgLsf] ;+rfns
;ldltsf tkm{af6 wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' . To;}ul/ sf]le8 !( dxfdf/Lsf aLr klg sDkgLsf] ;kmntfdf
cxf]/fq vl6g'x'g] sd{rf/Ldf wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' .
cGtdfÙ cfufdL lbgx?df klg lautsf jif{x?dfem} oxfFx?sf] cd'No /fo ;Nnfx, ;'emfa tyf ;xof]usf] ck]Iff
/fv]sf] 5' wGojfb .
/ljg s'df/ g]kfn
cWoIf, ;+rfns ;ldlt
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g]kfn O{n]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;i6D;\ lnld6]8 -g]K;_ sf]
cf7f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tHo'sf] dGtAo
o; g]kfn On]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;i6D;\ lnld6]8sf] cf7f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL Pj+ cltly
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ o; ;+:yfsf] tkm{jf6 xflb{s :jfut Pj+ clejfbg JoSQ ub{5' .
g]kfnsf] Ps dfq s]G›Lo e'QmfgL k|0ffnLsf] ?kdf cfkm'nfO{ :yflkt ug]{ Wo]o xfl;n ug{sf nflu lg/Gt/ ?kdf
lqmofzLn ePsf] cf7 aif{ k'/f ePsf] 5 . o; qmddf ljleGg cf/f]x cj/f]xx? kf/ ub}{ ;+:yfn] a}ls+u If]q cGtu{t
e'QmfgL k|0ffnL / laz]ift sf8{ k]d]G6sf If]qdf lg/Gt/ ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] Joxf]/f ;a}df ljlbt} 5 . of] xfdL
;a}sf] pT;fx nufj Pj+ P]Soa4tfsf] k|ltkmn xf] . ;+:yfn] xfn ;Dd xfl;n u/]sf pknlAwx? dfkm{t e'QmfgL
k|0ffnLsf If]qdf cfˆgf] pkl:yltnfO{ cem dha't agfpg ;kmn ePsf] xfdLn] dxz'; u/]sf 5f}+ . h;nfO{ cfufdL
lbgdf ;d]t cem a9L phf{zLn ta/jf6 lg/Gt/tf lbgdf xfdL k|lta2 5f}+ .
o; aif{ xfdLn] laut aif{x?df h:t} e'QmfgL k|0ffnL / laz]if ul/ sf8{ dfkm{t x'g] e'QmfgL ;DalGw sfo{ cem a9L
;'/lIft, ;an / ;a} ;b:o tyf u}/;b:o a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] lardf n}hfg] pb]Zon] sfd u/]sf 5f}+ . ;fy}
e'QmfgL k|0ffnL / sf8{ k]d]G6sf If]qx?df ePsf gljg kl/jt{gx?nfO{ xfd|f ;b:o tyf u}/;b:o a}+s tyf ljQLo
;+:yfx?sf] lardf nlu To;dfkm{t cfdhgtfsf] kx'Frdf k'of{pg] sfo{df laz]if Wofg lbPsf 5f}+ . ;f]lx cg'?k o;
sDkgLn] le;fsf] EMV ;DalGw ;Dk"0f{ cfwf/e"t cfj:ofstfx? k'/f ul/;s]sf] 5 . o; jf6 xfd|f ;b:o a}+sx?n]
lrkdf cfwfl/t sf8{x? hf/L ug{ tyf cfˆgf u|fxsx?nfO{ ;DalGwt a}+sx?sf POS / ATM Machine x?df
lgjf{w?kdf k|of]u u/fpg ;Sb5g\ . le;f sf8{sf cnjf df:6/ sf8{ / Union k] sf] sf8{ ;]jfnfO{ klg lj:tf/ ub}{
uO{/x]sf] 5f}+ .
To;}ul/ cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df xfdL Contactless Card Personalization ;]jf ;'? ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ . ;b:o
a}+sx? Contactless Card Personalization ;]jfdf cfj2 x'g] qmd hf/L /x]sf] 5 . ;fy}, cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&*
df cash Recycler Machine (CRM) ;]jf ;'? ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ . cfw'lgs / ;'/lIft tyf ;/n ?kdf cfly{s
sf/f]jf/ ;DkGg ug]{ ;Gbe{df glag k|lalw / k|of]usf] cfTd;fy ug]{ lbzfdf xfdL lg/Gt/ cuf8L a9]sf 5f}+ .
ablnFbf] kl/j]z, ;do ;+u} eO{/x]sf ;"rgf k|lalwsf] ljsf;, cy{tGqdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] a9\bf] of]ubfg
/ e'QmfgL k|0ffnL / laz]ift k|lalwsf] If]qdf eO{/x]sf] glagtd vf]h / pknlAwnfO{ ;+:yfn] k|bfg ug]{ ;]jfdf
;dofg's'n ;dflji6 ug{ of]Uo sd{rf/L 5gf]6 / xfd|f sd{rf/Lx?df 1fg, lzk Pa+ Ifdtf clja[l4 ug{sf nflu
cfjZos kg]{ ljljw lsl;dsf tflnd k|efjsf/L ?kdf k|bfg ug]{ Aoal:yt kl/kf6Lsf] ;'?jft u/]sf 5f}+ . o; af6
glag kl/jt{g Pa+ cj;/ tyf r'gf}tLx?nfO{ ;dod} ;lx cf+sng ug{ ;Ifd Joj:yfklso s'zntf ljsf; x'g] /
ck]lIft glthf xflzn ug{ xfd|f sd{rf/Lx? ;Ifd x'g] clek|fo /fv]sf] 5' .
o; sDkgLn] ;b:o a}+s tyf ljlto ;+:yfx?nfO{ lbb}+ cfPsf] ;]jfx? ;'l›9 Pad\ lj:tf/ ug{sf nflu l;+ufk'/df
cjl:yt BPC gfds sDkgL ;+u ;Demf}tf ul/ la:t[t kl/of]hgf vfsf tof/ ul/ r/0fa4 ?kdf o; kl/of]hgf
sfo{Gjogdf NofO{Psf] 5 . ;f]lx cg'?k klxnf] r/0fsf] Ifdtf lj:tf/ Pa+ clea[4Lsf] sfo{ ;DkGg sfd ePsf] 5 .
o; cfly{s aif{df bf]>f] r/0fsf] sfd ;DkGg ug]{ ;dol;df lgwf{/0f ul/ cuf8L a9]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .
;fy} sDkgLn] vftf af6 vftfdf /sdfGt/ ug]{, lan e'QmfgL nufotsf ;]jfx? ;'rf? ug]{ ;Gbe{df kl/of]hgfut
?kdf b]z tyf ljb]z l:yt ljleGg sDkgLx?;+usf] ;xsfo{df cfjZos sfo{x? ul//x]sf] 5 / oL ;]jfx? lgs6
elaiodf ;+rfngdf cfpg] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .
k|lalwsf] lasf; ;+u} r'gf}tLx? klg ylkb} hfg] s'/fdf o; sDkgL ;hu /x]sf] 5 . k|rlnt gLlt lgod tyf lgofds
g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf PCIDSS dfkb08x? o; sDkgLn] k'/f u/]sf] 5 . sf8{ ;DalGw 8f6fx?sf] ;'/Iffdf s'g}
sldsdhf]/L x'g glbg cGt/fli6«o ?kdf dfGotf k|fKt lgsfo jf6 x/]s aif{ PCIDSS kl/If0f ul/ xfdL k|dfl0ft x'Fb}
cfPsf 5f}+ . cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] System Audit ;DkGg u/]sf 5f}+ .
;+:yfsf] d'Vo pb]Zo cg'?k x'g] ul/ sf8{ k]d]G6sf cnfjf l8lh6n k]d]G6sf ;Defljt If]qx?sf] klxrfg ul/ To;
4
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tkm{ ;d]t cfufdL aif{ 7f]; sbd rflng]5 . klxrfg ePsf l8lh6n k]d]G6sf If]qx?df of]hgfa4 lx;fan] sfo{
cuf8L a9fO{g]5 h;af6 e'QmfgL k|0ffnL / ljz]ift l8lh6n k]d]G6sf If]qdf cfˆgf] cAan pkl:ylt hgfpg o;
;+:yf ;Ifd x'g] la:jf; lnPsf] 5' .
;b:o tyf ;fem]bf/ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? ;+u lg/Gt/ ;Dafb / ;DalGwt laifodf lgoldt cGt/lqmof ug]{
kl/kf6Lsf] ;'?jft u/]sf 5f}+ . o; af6 o; ;+:yfn] k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] ;]jf, lardf cfO{k/]sf cf/f]x cj/f]xx? cfbfg
k|bfg ug]{ tyf ;]jfsf] u'0f:tl/otf clej[l4 ug{ lgoldt ?kdf dxTjk"0f{ ;'emfa k|fKt x'g] ck]Iff /fv]sf] 5' .
;ldIff aif{df sf/f]jf/ /sd cl3Nnf] cfly{s aif{sf] t'ngfdf !&=(*Ü k|ltztn] a[l2 eO{ s'n cfo ?= !^,#),*%,$$^
-cIf/]kL ;f]x| s/f]8 tL; nfv krf;L xhf/ rf/ ;o 5ofnL;_ ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . ;ldIff cfly{s aif{df
?= $,@@,!@,^#% -cIf/]kL rf/ s/f]8 afO; nfv afx| xhf/ 5 ;o k}tL;_ v'b ;+rfng cfDbfgL ug{ sDkgL ;kmn
ePsf] 5 . k|rlnt cfos/sf] Joj:yf kZrft cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df ?= $,@(,)!,*)% -cIf/]kL rf/ s/f]8
pgfGtL; nfv Ps xhf/ cf7 ;o kfFr_ v'b d'gfkmf cfh{g ePsf] 5 .
k|rlnt gLltlgod, g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgodg tyf ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 ;do ;+u} k|fKt x'g cfPsf lgb]{zgnfO{
sfof{Gjog ub}{ sf/f]jf/df lglxt hf]lvd tyf o;sf] Aoa:yfkg, e'QmfgL k|0ffnL / o;sf] ;'/Iff tyf ;+:yfsf]
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ ;dofg's'n kl/at{g ug]{ / o; ;DaGwdf 7f]; gLlt lgod tyf lbUbz{g lasf; /
o;sf] kl/kfngfdf cfufdL aif{ 7f]; sbd rflng]5 .
cGtdf, o; ;+:yfsf] k|ultdf k|ToIo / ck|ToIo ?kn] ;+UnUg z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo
;+:yfx? Pj+ z'e]R5's dxfg'efjx?nfO{ oxfFx?jf6 k|fKt ;xof]u,;'emfj / dfu{ lgb]{zgsf nflu xflb{s cfef/ 1fkg
ug{ rfx'G5' / cfufdL lbgx?df klg o;l/ g} oxfFx?sf] cd'No /fo ;Nnfx, ;'emfa tyf ;xof]usf] ck]Iff /fv]sf] 5'
wGojfb .
;lGha ;'Aaf
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
g]kfn O{n]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;i6D;\ lnld6]8 -g]K;_

5

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROBIN KUMAR NEPAL
Chairman
Mr. Robin Nepal is the Deputy General Manager at Sunrise
Bank Limited. He also served as a Deputy Manager; Head-Risk
Management Department at Himalayan Bank Ltd. Mr. Nepal
has banking experience of more than 2 decades and served
various senior management roles in corporate lending and risk
management. He started his banking career at Nepal Grindlays
Bank Ltd. now is Standard Chartered Bank Nepal Ltd. He holds a
master’s degree in business administration.

ANIL JOSHI
Director
Mr. Anil Joshi possess more
than 21 years of banking
experience in the field of
Information
Technology.
He holds master’s degree in
computer engineering from
Technological
University
of Podillia, Ukraine and
Executive MBA degree from
Purbanchal University. Mr.
Joshi started banking career
from
Machhapuchchhre
Bank Ltd. as a Head of IT. He
is a member of the Board of
NEPS representing Global
IME Bank Limited Since
2077/06/08.

BISHWAMBHAR
NEUPANE,
Director

RAGHU KRISHNA
SHRESTHA,
Director

Mr. Bishwambhar Neupane
has been associated with
Machhapuchchhre
Bank
Limited since July 16, 2004.
He started his banking
career from Everest Bank Ltd.
Earlier he was also associated
with Nepal Industrial and
Commercial Bank. He has
long experience in banking
sectors with vast knowledge
of overall banking operation
and
management.
Mr.
Neupane is a MBA graduate
from Kathmandu University.
He is a member of the
Board of NEPS representing
Machhapuchchhre
Bank
Limited Since 2077/09/16.

Mr. Raghu Krishna Shrestha
is associated with Nepal
Bangladesh Bank Limited.
He holds master’s degree
from Tribhuvan University
and has over 20 years of
Banking Experience. He
has rich experience in the
field of banking operation,
foreign
exchange
and
Risk Management. He is a
member of the Board of
NEPS representing Nepal
Bangladesh Bank Limited
Since 2075/12/28.
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SANJEEB KUMAR
SHRESTHA
Director

SURESH RAJ
MAHARJAN
Director

Mr. Sanjeeb Kumar Shrestha
is associated with Citizens
Bank International Limited.
He holds master’s in
computer engineering from
Ukraine and has over 20
years of Banking Experience
in the field of Information
Technology. He has been
working in IT Department
and also has experience in the
field of Branchless Banking,
Card and Remittance. He is
a member of the Board of
NEPS representing Citizens
Bank International Limited
Since 2074/06/29.

Mr. Suresh Raj Maharjan is
associated with Siddhartha
Bank Limited. He holds
master’s degree from
Tribhuvan University and
has over 20 years of Banking
Experience. He has rich
experience in the field
Information
Technology,
Card Payment and Digital
payment solutions. He is
a member of the Board
of
NEPS
representing
Siddhartha Bank Limited
Since 2074/06/29.
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BAL KRISHNA JOSHI
Director
Mr. Joshi has over 20 years
of
fintech
experience.
He has played important
role in building cross
border digital payment
platform
for
financial
institution. The platform is
implemented in multiple
countries across the world.
Mr. Joshi is credited with
successful
establishment
of Thamel Remit, Leapfrog
Technologies and Machnetwell known brands in fintech,
remittance and cross Border
Payments. He is a member
of the Board of NEPS as an
Independent Director Since
2077/04/18.

g]kfn O{n]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;i6D;\ lnld6]8 -g]K;_ sf]
cf7f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf
;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 cWoIfHo"åf/f k|:t't cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf]
;+rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; g]kfn On]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;i6D;\ lnld6]8sf] cf7f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 / d]/f]
cfˆgf] tkm{jf6 ;d]t pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efax?nfO{ xflb{s :jfut ub{5' . o; ;+:yfsf] cfly{s aif{
@)&&÷&* df ePsf sf/f]jf/x?sf] ;ldIff ul/ efjL gLlt th{'df / of]hgf sfof{Gjog ug{ oxfFx?n] ;bfem} dfu{
bz{g ug{'x'g]5 eGg] cfzf Pj+ laZjf; lnPsf] 5' .
o; cj;/df ca d n]vf kl/If0f ePsf] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* c;f/ d;fGtsf] sDkgLsf] jf;nft, cfly{s aif{
@)&&÷&* sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|afxsf] ljj/0f tyf cGo lalto ljj/0fx? ;efsf] :jLs[ltsf] nflu
k]z ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' .
!_

utaif{sf] t'ngfTds ljj/0f

lzif{s
r'Qmf k'+hL
hu]8f tyf sf]ifx?
s'n ;+rfng cfDbfgL
cGo cfDbfgL
;+rfng vr{
;+rfng gfkmf gf]S;fg
cGo ;+rfng vr{
x|f; vr{
sd{rf/L vr{
sd{rf/L af]gz vr{
cfos/
v'b gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_

cf=j= @)&&÷&*

cf=j= @)&^÷&&

a4L÷x|f; -?_

17,60,00,000

17,60,00,000

–

47,981,454

5,079,649

42,901,805

163,085,446

138,230,278

24,855,169

10,513,917

5,987,558

4,526,359

43,976,554

40,811,990

3,164,563

42,212,635

640,888

41,571,748

11,911,856

37,437,974

(25,526,118)

18,164,878

24,374,744

(6,209,866)

46,819,524

34,964,683

11,854,842

5,846,612

–

5,846,612

12,847,010

–

12,847,010

42,901,805

(4,340,676)

47,242,481

s_ k'FhL tyf hu]8f sf]if
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] c;f/ d;fGt;Dd o; sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k'FhL !&,^),)),))) k'u]sf] 5 eg] pQm
cfly{s aif{ ;Dd ePsf] gfkmf gf]S;fgnfO{ jf;nftsf] hu]8f tyf sf]ifx?df ;fl/Psf] 5 . b]j ljsf; a}+s
s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8df / ;xof]uL ljsf; a}+s l;l6hG; a}+s OG6/g];gn lnld6]8df ;dflxt ePsf] x'Fbf b]j
ljsf; a}+ssf] gfddf /x]sf] %),))) lsQf z]o/ / ;xof]uL lasfz a}+ssf] gfddf /x]sf] !),))) lsQf z]o/
qmdz s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8 / l;l6hG; a}+s OG6/g];gn lnld6]8sf gfddf cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df gfd;f/L
;DkGg ePsf] 5 .
v_ gfkmf tyf gf]S;fg
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df sDkgL ;+rfng vr{ / cfos/ Joj:yf kZrft ?= $,@(,)!,*)% -cIf/]kL rf/
s/f]8 pgfGtL; nfv Ps xhf/ cf7 ;o kfFr_ v'b gfkmfdf /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& ;Ddsf] ;+lrt
sf]if ?= %),&(,^$( -krf; nfv pgfGc;L xhf/ 5 ;o pgfGkrf;_ nfO{ o; aif{sf] v'b gfkmf ;dfof]hg
ul/ x'g cfPsf] /sdnfO{ jf;nftdf ;fl/Psf] 5 .
8
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u_

vr{
sDkgLn] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df ;+rfng tyf k|zf;lgs vr{ afkt ?= !@,)*,&@,*!! -afx| s/f]8 cf7
nfv axQ/ xhf/ cf7 ;o P3f/_ vr{ u/]sf] 5 eg] cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& df pQm lzif{sdf ?= !#,&%,*(,#()
vr{ u/]sf] lyof] . o; aif{ ;+rfng tyf k|zf;lgs vr{ ut cfly{s aif{sf] t'ngfdf ?= !,^&,!^,%&( n] 36L
ePsf] 5 .

@_

sDkgLsf] jt{dfg cj:yf tyf efjL /0fgLlt

cfw'lgs e'QmfgL k|0ffnLn] laZjsf x/]s If]qdf k|e'Tj hdfpb} uPsf] b]lvG5, laz]iful/ ;]jf If]qdf o;sf] pkl:yltnfO{
gsfg{ ;lsb}g . g]kfnsf a}+s tyf lalto If]qdf /x]sf] k/Dk/fut e'QmfgL k|0ffnLnfO{ la:yflkt ul/ cfw'lgs e'QmfgL
k|0ffnLnfO{ cfTd;fy ug{sf nflu x/]s a}+s tyf lalto ;+:yfn] l8lh6n e'QmfgL ljefug} v8f ul/ dfgj ;+zfwgsf]
Joj:yfkg ub}{ cfPsf] b]lvG5 . h;n] ubf{ k/Dk/fut e'QmfgL k|0ffnL la:tf/} la:yflkt x'Fb} cTofw'lgs, ;'/lIft tyf
e/ kbf]{ e'QmfgL k|0ffnLsf] ljsf;n] ult lng yfn]sf] eGbf km/s gknf{ . o;sf nflu g]kfnsf a}+s tyf ljQLo
;+:yfx? cxf]/fq h'6L/x]sf 5g\ .
To;}ul/ g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] e'QmfgL k|0ffnL laefusf] :yfkgf ul/ g]kfnsf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf nflu ;do
/ cfj:ostf cg';f/ e'QmfgL tyf km5{\of}6 P]gsf clwgdf /xL lgod / lgb]{lzsfx? hf/L ub}{ cfw'lgs e'QmfgL
k|0ffnLnfO{ k|f]T;fxg ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . o; ljefusf lalaw sfo{x?n] ubf{ cfh d'n's gub /lxt e'QmfgL k|0ffnLdf
cu|;/ x'Fb} uO{/x]sf] 5 .
g]kfn On]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;i6D;\ lnld6]8 !% j6f a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt
sDkgL xf] . o;n] g]kfn e/sf ;Dk"0f{ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ ;]jf k|afx ug{ ;Sg] Ifdtf /fVb5 / o;sf]
bL3{sfnLg nIoklg g]kfnsf] Ps dfq s]G›Lo e'QmfgL k|0ffnLsf] ?kdfcfkm'nfO{ :yflkt ug{' xf] . o;} bL3{sfnLg
nIo cg'?k o; sDkgLn] ;'/lIft, e/kbf]{, laZj;lgo, ldtAooL / k|efasf/L ?kdf cfˆgf ;b:o a}+s tyf ljQLo
;+:yfnfO{ laut ^ aif{ b]lv sf8{ ;DalGw ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 .
sDkgLn] xfn !^ j6f a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ sf8{ ;DalGw ;]jf k|afx ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLn] ;b:o
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? yk ug]{ lznlznfdf ;b:o g/x]sf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?;+u lgoldt ?kdf kqfrf/
ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 / ;f]sf nflu le;f sDkgL ;+u cg'dltsf nflu s'/fsfgL eO{/x]sf] 5 .
o; sDkgLn] le;fsf] EMV ;DalGw ;Dk"0f{ cfwf/e"t cfjZostfx? k'/f ul/;s]sf] 5 . ct xfd|f ;b:o a}+s
x?n] lrkdf cfwfl/t sf8{x? hf/L ug{ tyf cfˆgf u|fxsx?nfO{ ;DalGwt a}+sx?sf POS / ATM Machine x?df
lgjf{w?kdf k|of]u u/fpg ;Sb5g\ . o; sDkgLn] df:6/ sf8{ af6 x'g] sf/f]af/ ;]jf klg k|afx ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 eg]
Union Pay sf] sf8{ ;]jfnfO{ klg lj:tf/ ub}{ uO{/x]sf] 5 .
o; sDkgLn] sf8{ ;DalGw 8f6fx?sf] ;'/Iffsf] nflu e/dUb'/ k|of; ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 .
of] sDkgL PCIDSS k|dfl0ft sDkgL xf] . o; sDkgLn] PCIDSS n] sf8{ ;DalGw lgwf{/0f u/]sf ;Dk"0f{ cfj:ostfx?
k"0f{ ?kn] kfngf u/]sf] 5 ;fy} k|To]s aif{ PCIDSS kl/Ifsn] k|dfl0ft ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 .
o; sDkgLn] k|of]u ug]{ 8f6fx? x/t/xn] ;'/Iffsf] k|Tofe"lt lbg ;Sb5g\ . of] sDkgL PCI PIN Security k|dfl0ft
sDkgL klg xf] . xfn o; sDkgLn] le;f sf8{sf nflu 3D Secure ;]jf / POS / ATM d]l;gsf nflu ADVT ;]jf klg
k|bfg ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 .
laWo'lto e'QmfgLsf] a9\bf] k|of]u ;+u} ylkg hfg] ;'/Iff r'gf}tLsf] ljZn]if0f ub}{ @$÷&, #^% lbgg} lg/Gt/ cg'udgsf
nflu, ;fO{a/ ;'/Iffsf If]qdf kl/lrlt laZj:t/Lo sDkgL dfkm{t Security Operation Centre (SOC) sf] Joj:yf
ul/Psf] 5 .
lgofdlso Aoa:yfsf] kl/kfngf / ;'/Iffsf] ljZn]if0f ug{ ;d]t pkof]uL x'g] x'Fbf cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df o;
;+:yfsf] (System Audit) ;DkGg u/]sf 5f}+ .
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cfhsf] o'udf la1fg / k|lalwn] km8\sf] dfb}{ uO{/x]sf] kl/k|]Iodf o; sDkgLn] k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] ;]jf cGt/f{li6«o
:t/sf] tyf cfˆgf ;b:o a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] cfjZostfsf cfwf/df gofF gofF cfljisf/ ePsf ;]jfx?
;d]t ;dfa]z /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . oL sfo{x?nfO{ o; sDkgLn] lg/Gt/tf lbg] g} 5 .
;fy} k|afx eO{/x]sf] ;]jfnfO{ cem e/kbf]{ agfpgsf nflu sDkgLn] xf8{j]o/ tyf ;ˆ6j]o/nfO{ kl/dfh{g cWofjlws
tyf cfj:ostf cg';f/ yk ub}{ yk ;]jf k|bfg ug{ ;Ifd ag]sf] s'/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .
o; sDkgLn] ;b:o a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ lbb}+ cfPsf] ;]jfx? ;jn Pad\ lj:tf/ ug{sf nflu Banking
& Technologies Pte. Ltd (BPC) ;+u ;Demf}tf ul/;s]sf] / BPC n] ;f] ;+u ;DalGwt sfo{x? ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . o;
sDkgLn] ATM d]l;gaf6 sf8{ /lxt ;]jf k|bfg ug]{, vftf af6 vftfdf /sdfGt/ ug]{, lan e'QmfgL nufotsf ;]jfx?
;'rf? ug]{ ;Gbe{df sfo{x? ul//x]sf] 5 .
To;} ul/ MPOS / Centralized Card Personalized System sf nflu kl/of]hgf ;'? ul/ ;s]sf] 5, h;sf] dfWodaf6
;b:o a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] cfˆgf] a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 sf8{x?sf] Embossing sf nflu ljleGg
df]8nx? 5gf]6 ug{ ;Sg]5g\ .
To;}ul/ cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df xfdL Contactless Card Personalization ;]jf ;'? ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ . ;b:o
a}+sx? Contactless Card Personalization ;]jfdf cfj4 x'g] qmd hf/L /x]sf] 5 . ;fy}, cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df Cash
Recycler Machine (CRM) ;]jf ;'? ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ . cfw'lgs / ;'/lIft tyf ;/n ?kdf cfly{s sf/f]jf/ ;DkGg
ug]{ ;Gbe{df glag k|lalw / k|of]usf] cfTd;fy ug]{ lbzfdf xfdL lg/Gt/ cuf8L a9]sf 5f}+ .
o; sDkgL e'QmfgL k|0ffnLsf] If]qdf cTofw'lgs cfwf/e't ;+/rgf, d]l;g cf}hf/ ;'/Iffsf b[li6sf]0fn] lgk'0f{ tyf
cTofw'lgs la1fg tyf k|lalwsf pkfox? cjnDag ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 .
o; sDkgL g]kfn e/sf a}+s tyf lalto ;+:yfx?nfO{ sf8{ ;DalGw ;]jf k|bfg ug{sf nflu x/t/xn] tof/ /x]sf]
5 / cfufdL lbgsf r'gf}tLx?nfO{ ;dfwfg ub}{ g]kfns} Ps dfq s]lG›o e'QmfgL k|0ffnLsf] ?kdf ljsf; ug]{nIo
lnPsf] 5 .
#_

;+rfnsx?df kl/jt{g

@)&&÷)$÷!* df a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] !!! cf}F a}7sn] >L afn s[i0f hf]zLnfO{ g]kfn On]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6
l;i6D;\ lnld6]8sf] :jtGq ;+rfnsdf lgo'Qm u/]sf] lyof] . sDkgL P]gsf] k|fawfg adf]lhd lgo'Qm x'g' ePsf :jtGq
;+rfns >L afn s[i0f hf]zLsf] kwfjbL $ aif{sf] /xg] 5 . lghsf] lgo'lQm cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] aflif{s ;fwf/0f
;efn] cg'df]bg u/] kZrft >L sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{noaf6 ;+rfns btf{ lstfj cWofjlbs ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 .
$_

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL

o; sDkgLn] cfj:ostf cg'?k sDkgLn] cjnDag ug]{ gLlt tyf lgodx? tof/ ul/ sfof{Gjog u/]sf] 5 .
sDkgLsf gLlt tyf lgodx?sf sfof{Gjogsf nflu Aoa:yfkg ;b}j ;hu /x]sf] 5 .
sDkgLn] laQ, k|zf;g tyf ;+rfng ;DalGw sfo{x?nfO{ r':tb'?:t agfpgsf nflu cfj:ostf cg';f/ ;+rfns
;ldltsf ;b:ox? ;lxtsf] n]vf kl/If0f ;ldlt, dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt, kl/of]hgf Aoa:yfkg ;ldlt nufotsf
;ldltx? u7g u/]sf] 5 / ;f]lx cg'?k sDkgLsf laQ, k|zf;g tyf ;+rfng ultlalwx?df kof{Kt lgoGq0f /x]sf] 5 .
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df dfgj ;+zfwg gLltnfO{ ;do ;fk]If kl/dfh{g ;DkGg ul/ ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 cg'df]bg
eO{ sfof{Gjog ePsf] 5 . ;fy}, cfly{s k|zf;g lalgodfjnLdf ;do ;fk]If kl/dfh{g ;DkGg ul/ ;+rfns ;ldltaf6
cg'df]bg ePsf] 5 . cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df g]K; cfO{l6 tyf cfO{P; gLlt lgdf{0f ;DkGg ul/ ;+rfns ;ldltaf6
cg'df]bg ePsf] 5 . o; k|sf/sf gLlt lgodx?jf6 ;+:yfdf x'g] x/]s sfd sf/jfxL k|rlnt dfkb08sf cfwf/df
x'g] / cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL r':t /xg] ck]Iff /x]sf] 5 .
gLlt lgod x?nfO{ ;do ;fk]If cWofjlws ug]{ / cfjZos gofF gLlt lgodx?sf] th{'df ug]{ sfo{ cfly{s aif{
@)&*÷&( df klg rfn' /xg] 5 . cfufdL cfly{s aif{df Business Continuity Plan (BCP) / Disaster Recovery Plan
(DRP) sf] ;do ;fk]If cWofjlws ug]{ / ljjfb ;dfwfg gLltsf] th{'df ul/g] 5 .
10
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pNn]lvt gLlt lgodx?sf] sfof{Gjogsf nflu cfj:os sfo{ljlw
@)&*÷&( df ;DkGg ul/g] 5 .

(SOP)

x?sf] lgdf{0f ;d]t cfufdL cfly{s aif{

sDklg P]gsf] lgod cg';f/ o; ;+:yfdf ;+rfns ;+of]hs /x]sf] Ps n]vf kl/If0f ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltn]
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f ;DalGw tyf cfGtl/s n]vf kl/Ifsåf/f hf/L ul/Psf] cfGtl/s n]vf kl/If0f k|lta]bgdf 5nkmn
tyf afxo n]vf kl/Ifsåf/f hf/L ul/g] n]vf kl/If0f k|lta]bgdf la:t[t ?kdf 5nkmn ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
xfn n]vf kl/If0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox? lgDgfg';f/ /xg' ePsf] 5 .
!_ >L ;lGha s'df/ >]i7

;+of]hs

@_ >L /3' s[i0f >]i7

;b:o

;+:yfsf] dfgj ;+zfwg ;DalGw gLlt lgodx?sf] ?h' ul/ ;+rfns ;ldlt ;dIf l;kmfl/; ug{ tyf dfgj ;+zfwg
;DalGw ;+rfns ;ldltåf/f k|Tofof]hg ul/Psf cGo sfo{x? ug{ ;+rfns ;+of]hs /x]sf] dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt
/x]sf] 5, h;df lgDg cg';f/ ;b:ox? x'g' x'G5 .
!_ ;'/]z /fh dxh{g

;+of]hs

@_ ljZjDe/ Gof}kfg]

;b:o

dfly pNn]lvt ;ldltsf ;b:oHo"x?nfO{ -sd{rf/L afx]s_ k|lt a}7s ;+of]hsnfO{ hgxL ?= %,))) a}7s eQf afkt
k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . ;ldltsf ;b:oHo"x?nfO{ k|bfg ul/g] a}7s eQfdf lgodfg';f/ s/ s§L ul/ afFls /sd
e'Qmfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
;+rfns ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf
o; ;+:yfsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .
;+rfnssf] gfd
>L /lag s'df/ g]kfn
>L clgn hf]zL
>L ljZjDe/ Gof}kfg]
>L ;'/]z /fh dxh{g
>L ;lGha s'df/ >]i7
>L /3' s[i0f >]i7
>L afn s[i0f hf]zL
%_

kb
cWoIf
;+rfns
;+rfns
;+rfns
;+rfns
;+rfns
;+rfns

cGo hfgsf/L
k|ltlglw – ;g/fO{h a}+s lnld6]8
k|ltlglw – Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s lnld6]8
k|ltlglw – df5fk'5|] a}+s lnld6]8
k|ltlglw – l;4fy{ a}+s lnld6]8
k|ltlglw – l;l6hG;\ a}+s OG6/g];gn lnld6]8
k|ltlglw – g]kfn a+unfb]z a}+s lnld6]8
:jtGq

;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s / eQf

cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df ;+rfns ;ldltsf] s'n !* j6f a}7s a;]sf] 5 . ef}lts pkl:ylt dfkm{t ;+rfng ePsf
;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfHo"nfO{ a}7s eQf afkt ?= ^,))) -s/ ;lxt_ / ;+rfns
Ho"x?nfO{ a}7s eQf afkt ? %,))) -s/ ;lxt_ k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5, ;f] eQf afx]s cGo s'g} klg lsl;dsf]
kfl/>lds, tna tyf cGo ;'lawf k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5}g . ;fy}, cgnfO{g pkl:ylt dfkm{t ;+rflnt ;+rfns ;ldlt
a}7sdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfHo" tyf ;+rfns Ho"x?nfO{ a}7s eQf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5}g .
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^_

n]vf kl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm

ldlt @)&& ;fn d+l;/ $ ut] a;]sf] n]vf kl/If0f ;ldltsf] @$ cf}F a}7sn] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] aflif{s tyf
s/ n]vf kl/If0fsf nflu h]=lj=/fhe08f/L P08 l8laG;nfO{ l;kmfl/; u/]sf] / ;f]lx cg';f/ sDkgLsf] cl3Nnf] aflif{s
;fwf/0f ;efn] aflif{s tyf s/ n]vf kl/If0fsf nflu >L h]=lj=/fhe08f/L P08 l8laG;nfO{ lgo'Qm u/]sf] lyof] .
h]=lj=/fhe08f/L P08 l8laG;n] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] aflif{s afXo n]vf kl/If0f ;DkGg ul/ ;Sg'ePsf] 5 .
;flassf n]vf kl/Ifs >L h]=lj=/fhe08f/L P08 l8laG;n] nuftf/ ltg cfly{s aif{sf] afxo n]vf kl/If0f ;DkGg
ug{' ePsf] / lgoldt nuftf/ ltg aif{ eGbf a];L n]vf kl/Ifsdf lgo'Qm ug{ gldNg] x'Fbf ldlt @)&* ;fn ef› !)
ut] a;]sf] n]vf kl/If0f ;ldltsf] @& cf}F a}7sn] cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf] aflif{s tyf s/ n]vf kl/If0fsf nflu
>L NBSM & Associates nfO{ l;kmfl/; u/]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] cf7f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efn] cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf
nflu n]vf kl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm / kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ 5 .
&_

;+:yfut ;'zf;g

;+:yfut ;'zf;g sfod x'g ;s] dfq ;+:yfsf] lbuf] ljsf; / k|ult x'g] tYo k|lt xfdL k"0f{ ;r]t Pj+ ;hu 5f}+ .
;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] ;Gbe{df lgDg a'Fbfx? k]z ug{' ;fGble{s 7fg]sf] 5' .
!_

o; ;+:yfsf lgodfjnL,k|aGwkq tyf lalgofdfjnLx?nfO{ ;d–;fdlos agfpg kl/dfh{g ub}{ nfluPsf] 5 .
ut c;f/ ^ @)&* df ;DkGg ePsf] laz]if ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 o; sDkgLsf] k|aGw kqsf] bkmf $ -!_ -v_ -ª_
-r_ / -h_ df ;+zf]wg ul/ sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{nojf6 k|df0fLs/0f ;DkGg u/]sf 5f}+ .
@_ :jtGq n]vfkl/Ifsåf/f q}dfl;s?kdf cfGtl/s n]vfkl/If0f u/fO{Psf] 5 .
#_ g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] s8fO{sf ;fy kfngf ug]{ u/fpg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .
$_ o; ;+:yfleq n]vf kl/If0f ;ldlt, dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt, kl/of]hgf Aoa:yfkg ;ldlt cflb h:tf ;ldltx?
u7g ul/ ;+rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf sfo{ ;Dkfbg x'g] u/]sf] 5 .
sDkgL P]g / g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgodg / sfg'gL k|fjwfgx?sf] k"0f{ kfngf ug]{ s'/fdf xfd|f] ;+:yf ;b}j cu|;/ /xg
;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj4tf /xL cfPsf] 5, / eljiodf klg /xL /xg] s'/fdf ljZjf; lbnfpg rfxG5' .

!_

;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DalGw Joj:yfsf ;DaGwdf e'QmfgL k|0ffnL ljefuåf/f hf/L ul/Psf] c=k|f=lgb]{zg g+
!!÷)&& adf]lhd ;+rfnsx?jf6 tf]lsPsf cfr/0fx?sf] kfngf ;DalGw ljj/0fM
s_ ;+rfnsn] sfo{ef/ ;DxfNg' eGbf klxn] cfˆgf] ;+:yf ;+u ljQLo :jfy{ eP gePsf] laifodf ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{
lnlvt ?kdf hfgsf/L u/fpg' kg]{5 .
 ;fljsdf sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf (@ adf]lhd lnlvt hfgsf/L k]z ug]{ ul/Psf]df o; lgb]{zg kZrft
cg';"rL !@ adf]lhdsf] 9f+rfdf ;+rfns ;ldlt ;dIf :j3f]if0ff k]z ePsf] 5 .
v_ ;+rfnsn] cfˆgf] ;+:yfsf] Aoa:yfksLo sfd sf/jfxLdf x:tIf]k ug{' x'Fb}g .
 ;f] k|sf/sf] s'g} x:tIf]k gePsf] .
u_ ;+rfnsn] k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kdf cfˆgf] ;+:yfsf] lxt lakl/t x'g] s'g} klg lsl;dsf] ultljlwdf ;+UnUg x'g' x'Fb}g .
 To:tf] s'g} klg lsl;dsf] ultljlwdf ;+UnUg g/x]sf] .
3_ ;+rfnsn] cfˆgf] clwsf/ If]q gf3L u/]sf] s'g} klg sfd sf/jfxL k|lt JolQmut ?kdf cfkm}+ pQ/bfoL x'g'
kg]{5 .
 To; k|sf/sf] s'g} sfd sf/jfxL gu/]sf] .
ª_ g]kfn /fi6« a}+sjf6 e'QmfgL ;DalGw sfo{ ug{ cg'dlt k|fKt ;+:yfdf ;+rfns /x]sf] JolQm Ps} k6s csf]{
cg'dlt k|fKt ;+:yfsf] s'g} klg kbflwsf/L /xg kfpg] 5}g .
 o; ;+:yfdf ;+rfns /x]sf] JolQm Ps} k6s g]kfn /fi6« a}+sjf6 e'QmfgL ;DalGw sfo{ ug{ cg'dlt k|fKt
;+:yfsf] s'g} klg kbflwsf/Lsf ?kdf g/x]sf] .
r_ ;+rfnsn] ;+:yf ;Da2 sf/f]jf/sf] ;"rgfx?sf] uf]klgotf sfod ug{' kg]{5 .
 uf]klgotf sfod ul/Psf] .
12
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5_


*_

;+rfnsn] cfkm' ;Da4 ;+:yfjf6 s'g} klg k|sf/sf] k]ZsL tyf C0f ;'lawf lng kfpg] 5}gg\ .
s'g} klg k|sf/sf] k]ZsL tyf C0f ;'lawf glnPsf] .
sDkgL P]g @)^# bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf $ adf]lhdsf cGo ljj/0fx? o;} k|ltj]bgsf] c+usf] ?kdf kl5Nnf]
efudf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .
wGojfb 1fkg

;j{k|yd d o; ;+:yfnfO{ k|ulttkm{ pGd'v Pj+ ultzLn agfpg k'of{O{/x]sf] of]ubfgsf nflu k|d'v lgodgsf/L
lgsfo g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ;+rfns ;ldltsf tkm{jf6 s[t1tf 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' .
;+:yfsf] k|ultdf k|ToIf / ck|ToIf ?kn] ;+UnUg z]o/wgL,sf/f]jf/ ug]{ u|fxsx? ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? Pj+
z'e]R5's dxfg'efjx?nfO{ oxfFx?jf6 k|fKt ;xof]u, ;'emfj / dfu{ lgb]{zgsf nflu xflb{s s[t1tf 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' .
;fy} sDkgLsf] :yfkgf sfn b]lv cfhsf] o; cj:yf ;Dd NofO{k'of{pg ;xof]u ug{'x'g] ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?,
sDkgLdf cfj4 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?, lgodgsf/L lgsfox? tyf z]o/wgL a}+sx?df sDkgLsf] ;+rfns
;ldltsftkm{ af6 wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' .
To;}ul/ sf]le8 !( dxfdf/Lsf aLr klg sDkgLsf] ;kmntfdf cxf]/fq vl6g'x'g] nugzLn / OdfGbf/ sd{rf/Ldf
wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ cfufdL lbgdf cem ;fy{s of]ubfgsf] ck]Iff u/]sf] 5' .
/ cGTodf cfufdL lbgx?df klg lautsf jif{x?dfem} oxfFx?sf] cd'No /fo ;Nnfx, ;'emfa tyf ;xof]usf] ck]Iff
/fVb} o; sDkgLsf] cf7f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ sfo{qmdsf] ul/df a9fO{lbg' ePsf]df oxfFx? ;a}k|lt
xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ug{ rfxG5' .
wGojfb .
;+rfns ;ldltsf tkm{ af6
/ljg s'df/ g]kfn
;+rfns cWoIf

13

sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( pkbkmf $ cg';f/sf] cltl/Qm ljj/0f
s_ laut aif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M


;+rfns ;ldtsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:yltjf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/ M


cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] r}q dlxgf b]lvg} dxfdf/Lsf] ?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]/f]gf efO{/;sf sf/0f cfly{s aif{
@)&&÷&* df aGbfalGbsf] cj:yf l;h{gf ePsf] sf/0fn] @)&* a}zfv h]i7 / c;f/df ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/
/sd / ;f]lx ;dosf] c;'nLdf ;fdfGo k|efj k/]sf] 5 . sf]/f]gf efO{/;sf] k|efj cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( df
;d]t cf+lzs sfod /xg] cfFsng ul/Psf] 5 .

u_

k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' aif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug{' kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf]
wf/0ff M



;+rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

3_

sDkgLsf] cf}wf]lus jf Aoa;flos ;DaGw M



;+:yfn] cfˆgf] pb]Zocg';f/ Aoa;flos bfo/fnfO{ km/flsnf] kfb}{ hfgsf] nflu ;+:yfsf] k|ult ;+u ;/f]sf/
/fVg] afl0fHo a}+s tyf lasfz a}+sx?;+u ;'d'w'/ ;DaGw :yflkt ul/ ;f] ;DaGwnfO{ clea[l4 ub}{ nfu]sf] /
;+:yfn] ;f] qmdnfO{ elj:odf klg lg/Gt/tf lbg] of]hgf /fv]sf] 5 . ;fy}, cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf] df}l›s
gLlt dfkm{t n3' ljQ / ;xsf/L ;+:yfx?nfO{ ;d]t laWo'lto e'QmfgL k|0ffnLdf hf]8\g] sfo{ k|f/De ul/g] Joxf]/f
;fa{hlgs ePsf] x'Fbf ;f]lx cg';f/ n3' ljQ / ;xsf/L ;+:yfx?;+u ;DaGw lj:tf/ ul/g]5 .

ª_

o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo s'/f M



;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

r_ sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M


laBdfg /fhgLlts tyf cfly{s jftfj/0fn] ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/df k|TIo ?kdf c;/ kfl//x]sf tn pNn]lvt
a'+bfx? k|:t't ug{ rfxG5' . o; ;DaGwdf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?jf6 ;'emfj k|fKt x'g] g} 5 .

!_

#_
$_

b]zsf] /fhgLlt tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] ug]{ lgodg–lgb]{zg tyf ;f]df x'g] kl/jt{g cflbaf6 x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt
hf]lvdx? .
dxfdf/Lsf] ?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]/f]gf efO{/;n] ;du| cy{tGqdf k/]sf] k|efj / o;af6 x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt
hf]lvdx? .
lg/Gt/ kl/jt{g x'g] ;+rf/ k|lalw / ;f] af6 x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx? .
lg/Gt/ ?kdf a9L/x]sf] laWo'lto e'QmfgL / cGt/ cfj2tfjf6 kg{ ;Sg] ;'/Iff hf]lvd .

5_

n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f]pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof M



b}lgs sfo{ ;Dkfbgsf] bf}/fgdf ; –;fgf lsl;dsf s}lkmotx? b]lvPtfklg ;f] s}lkmot t'?Gt ;'wf/ x'g]
k|s[ltsf] /x]sf] / ;f]lx cg';f/ ;'wf/ ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbO{Psf] 5 . sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ ;fy}
lgodgsf/L lgsfosf] lgb]{zg;+u aflemg] k|sf/sf 7'nf k|s[ltsf o:tf s'g} s}lkmot n]vf kl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bgdf
pNn]v ePsf] 5}g .

@_

h_ nfef+z af+8kmf8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M


cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] cGt ;Dd nfef+;df s'g} /sd af+8kmf8 ul/Psf] 5}g ut aif{ b]lvsf] v'b d'gfkmf
/sd ;+lrt d'gfkmf /sddf ;fl/Psf] 5 .
14

ANNUAL REPORT 2077-78

em_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No,t]:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g' cufj} ;f]
afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePk5L ;f] z]o/ lalqm ul/ sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf]
/sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M


;+:yfn] xfn;Dd s'g} z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .

`_

laut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf]
l:yltsf] k'gf/jnf]sg M



;+:yfsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL 5}g .

6_

sDkgL tyf o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s aif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf]
sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M



;+:yfsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL g/x]sf] .

7_

laut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M



laut cfly{s aif{df To:tf]s'g} hfgsf/L ;+:yfnfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

8_

laut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf]
z]o/ sf/f]jf/df lghx? ;+UnUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?jf6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/LM



o; ;+:yf ;'lrs[t ;+:yf g/x]sf] / laut cfly{s aif{df ;f] k|sf/sf] s'g} hfgsf/L ;+:yfnfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

9_

laut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL ;+u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/sf]
JolQmut :jfy{sf jf/]df pknAw u/fO{Psf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M



laut cfly{s aif{df To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L ;+:yfnfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

0f_

sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug{'sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof /
c+lst d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M



;+:yfn] xfn;Dd cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

t_

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] la:t[t ljj/0f M
;+rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf .

y_

laut cfly{s aif{sf] s'n Aoa:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M



cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& df sd{rf/L vr{ ?= $,^*,!(,%@$ / sfof{no ;+rfng vr{ ?= &,$),%#,@*& ul/ s'n
Aoa:yfkg vr{ ?= !@,)*,&@,*!! /x]sf] 5 .

b_

n]vf kl/If0f ;ldlts ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'lawf, ;f] ;ldltn]
u/]sf sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfa lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M



sDkgL P]g, g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg / k|rlnt sfg'gsf] k|fjwfg cg'?k ;+rfns ;ldltn] ;+rfnssf]
;+of]hsTjdf n]vf kl/If0f ;ldlt u7g u/]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltn] cfGtl/s n]vf kl/Ifsn] hf/L u/]sf] cfGtl/s
n]vf kl/If0f k|ltj]bg pk/ ;ldIff ug]{ / k|rlnt sfg'g tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+sjf6 hf/L ePsf lgofdsLo
Joj:yfx? kfngf u/]÷gu/]sf] tyf ;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;DaGwdf ;ldIff ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
n]vf kl/If0f ;ldltn] ;+:yfsf] ;du| ljQLo cj:yf,cfGtl/s lgoGq0f, n]vf kl/If0f of]hgf / cfGtl/s n]vf
kl/If0fdf cf}+NofPsf laifox?df cfjlws ?kdf ;ldIff ul/ ;f] ;DaGwdf ckgfpg'kg]{ ;hutf tyf sbdjf/]
Aoa:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg],cfGtl/s n]vf kl/If0fdf cf}+NofPsf laifox? ;DalGw ;'emfj k]z ug]{
sfo{ ub{5 .
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o; cltl/Qm, ;ldltn] afxo n]vf kl/Ifsn] k]z u/]sf] n]vf kl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf cf}+NofPsf s}lkmotx? pk/
;ldIff ul/ ;'wf/fTds sbd rfNg Aoa:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg] tyf Aoj:yfkgnfO{ lbPsf lgb]{zg tyf ;'emfj
sfof{Gjog eP gePsf] ;DaGwdf ;ldIff ul/, lt laifox? ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpg] /
;+:yfsf] sfd sf/jfxLdf lgoldttf, ldtJolotf, cf}lrTotf, k|efjsfl/tf h:tf s'/fx? cjnDag eP gePsf]
jf/] ;ldIff ul/ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfj:os ;'emfj klg lbg] u/]sf] 5 .
cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df n]vf kl/If0f ;ldltsf] hDdf # j6f a}7s a;]sf] lyof] h;sf] ljj/0f lgDgcg';f/
/x]sf] 5 .
qm=;= ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL
k|lt a}7s eQf -s/ ;lxt_
!_
>L ;GhLa s'df/ >]i7 – ;+of]hs
%,)))
@_
>L /3' s[i0f >]i7 – ;b:o
%,)))
#_
>L /fhs'df/ v8\sf – ;b:o ;lrj
–
w_

;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/ jf lgh
;+UnUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFls eP ;f] s'/fM



o; ;DalGw s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFls 5}g .

g_

;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kl/>lds eQf tyf ;'lawfsf]
/sdM



;+:yfsf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t >L ;lGha ;'AafnfO{ cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df e'Qmfg ul/Psf] /sdsf]
ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .
s'n aflif{s tnj eQfM ? &%,($,**(
bz} eQf, aflif{s ljbf afktsf] e'QmfgL ;+:yfsf] :jLs[t lgodfjnL / sd{rf/L af]gz k|rlnt af]gz P]g
cg';f/ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] lyof] .

k_

z]o/wgLx?n] a'emL lng afFls /x]sf] /sd M



o; ;+:yfn] xfn ;Dd z]o/wgLx?nfO{ nfef+; ljt/0f u/]sf] 5}g .

km_ bkmf !$! jdf]lhd ;Dklt vl/b jf lalqm u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M


o; cfly{s aif{df ;+:yfn] sfo{ ;+rfng tyf lj:tf/ ubf{ cfj:os kg]{ ;Dkltx? vl/b u/]sf] ePklg k|rlnt
P]g tyf lgodlso lgb]{zg tyf bkmf !$! sf] k|lts'n x'g] ul/ ;Dklt vl/b ul/Psf] 5}g .

a_

bkmf !&% jdf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL ljr ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] /sd M



sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgLljr sf/f]af/ gePsf] .

e_

o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g jdf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f M



;+rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

d_

cGo s'/fx? M



gePsf] .
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Operation Overview: FY 2077/78
NePS was established to provide its customers with the readymade solution of Issuance of Cards, Acquiring
transactions through different delivery channels, connectivity to different payment associations in the country and
international payment organization, along with it all the related settlement, operational and security aspects on the
same. To meet our objective, during the FY 2077/78, we have equally invested in technology, people and system and
process automation.

Products & Services:
Contactless Card
During the Fiscal Year 2077/78, we have been able to launch contact less card, which was already adopted by some of
our member banks and is in process of implementation by the remaining banks. A contactless card is a chip card that
also has technology embedded in it that lets you pay over a secure radio interface. And this technology is great for
all of us as we don’t want to swipe or dip our cards due to COVID-19.We expect to complete it in the upcoming fiscal
year 2078/79.
Cash Recycler Machine (CRM)
Similarly, for the first time, we have introduced Cash Recycler Machine (CRM). One of the technological innovations,
the "CRM is a self-service terminal that allows a customer to make both cash deposit and withdrawals. With the use of
CRM, we expect the greater experience in terms of technology powered solution and time saving to account holder
in deposition and cash withdrawal without visiting to bank's branch.
Issuance of Foreign Currency Denominated Prepaid Card
After the approval of Nepal Rastra Bank on issuance of foreign currency denominated card, we have prepared all the
system requirement for issuance of prepaid card, and we been able to make our system ready to accept it immediately.
Most of our members bank have issued prepaid card and we expect to grow it near future.
Prepaid Card Configuration setup and Issuance
During the FY 2077/78, we have completed prepaid card configuration setup for Jyoti Bikas Bank Limited. Post to
configuration setup the bank has issued prepaid card to its customer and those cards are in smooth operation through
our system.
Smart Vista Upgrade
We have completed smart vista system upgrade on 1st March 2021 with the approval of Nepal Rastra Bank. The
upgrade is the part of our continuous effort in system and process automation.
Update Pursuant to Regulatory Guidelines
During the fiscal year, we have made the necessary changes in the system in order to make it compatible pursuant to
NRB guidelines such as limit of monthly cash withdrawal, change in cash withdrawal fee and limit. Also, we have made
the customization in systems based on requirement of member banks.
Card Issuance:
NePS offers card issuance facility for all category of cards such as Debit/Credit/Prepaid to the banks for their customers
on behalf of card network.
Green Pin Service
NePS has launched the green pin services to all its member banks to make transaction more secure, environment
friendly and efficient. Green Pin has been introduced as a replacement for Physical Paper Pin as Go Green initiative
to save Paper and time. Cardholders can set their own Pin immediately for their Cards, by means of OTPs sent to their
Registered Mobile Numbers.
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The following graph represents the growing trend of Ecommerce, POS and ATM issuance in the FY
2077/78 compared to previous FY.
E-commerce & POS Transaction (Issuing):

Figures in NPR

ATM Transaction Count (Issuing)

Comparative Statement of Acquiring ATM & POS in the FY 2076/77 & FY 2077/78

18

ANNUAL REPORT 2077-78

Information Security Overview: FY 2077/78
Information Security Department is entrusted for following activities:
Research, develop, implement, test, and review an organization's information security in order to protect
information and prevent unauthorized access.
Implement the Information Security Policies, Procedures and Standards for use throughout NEPS.
Ensure that all key operations are carried out in accordance with the de ined security requirements.
Review audit and examination reports dealing with the information security issues and ensure that they are
placed before Information Security Steering Committee at periodic intervals.
Ensure compliance in accordance with regulatory standards such as NRB IT Guidelines, PCIDSS, PCIPIN and
keep abreast of latest security and privacy legislation, regulations, advisories, alerts, and vulnerabilities
pertaining to the organization.
Develop IS Strategy for the current year and future and develop IS budget. Manage IS projects/initiatives and
ensure timely completion.
Regularly monitor security information and events/report and promptly.
The followings are the highlights of major activities conducted by IS Department during the FY 207/78

IS Audit:
An IS audit is the examination and evaluation of an organization's information technology infrastructure,
applications, data use and management, policies, procedures and operational processes against recognized
standards or established policies. Audits evaluate if the controls to protect information technology assets ensure
integrity and are aligned with organizational goals and objectives.
We have completed the IS audit for FY 2077/78.

PCIDSS Audit/PCI PIN Audit:
PCIDSS Audit:
The Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard is an information security standard for organizations that
handle branded cards from the major card schemes. The PCI Standard is mandated by the card brands but
administered by the Payment Card Industry Security Standards Council. This activity is conducted in every 12
months and our certi ication is valid till 13th Oct 2022.
PCI PIN Audit:
The PCI PIN program outlines the security and procedural requirements for acquiring inancial institutions and
all organizations that manage or deploy PIN acceptance devices that process and accept cardholder PINs at ATMs,
POS terminals. This activity is conducted in every 24 months and our certi ication is valid till Jan 2022.
Security Operation Centre (SoC):
A Security Operation Center (SOC) is a centralized function within an organization employing people, processes,
and technology to continuously monitor and improve an organization's security posture while preventing,
detecting, analyzing, and responding to cybersecurity incidents. Currently, 85 asset’s log are integrated and 24*7
monitoring is in place.
Vulnerability Assessment & Penetration Testing (VAPT):
Vulnerability Assessment and Penetration Testing (VAPT) is to identify vulnerabilities, miscon iguration and
other issues that could be leveraged by an external or internal entity to impact the con identiality, integrity and
availability.
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VAPT Activity Description:
S No.

Particulars
VAPT (External)

1

Scan

Frequency per
PCIDSS guideline

Frequency per
NEPS decision

VA (External)/ASV

Quarterly

6 Iterations

PT (External)

Annually

Bi-annually

VA (Internal)

Quarterly

Quarterly

PT (Internal)

Annually

Bi-annually

2

VAPT (Internal)

3

Segmentation (VLAN)

Segmentation (VLAN)

Bi-annually

Bi-annually

4

PT (Application)

PT (Application)

Annually

Bi-annually

Human Resources Overview: FY 2077/78
Key Human Resource Indicator:

Level Wise Employee Composition & New Recruitment:

Staff Training:
Training is a part of continuous employee development and is vital for all employees to broaden their knowledge and
acquire new skills. NEPS promotes continuous learning culture and frequent knowledge sharing sessions, workshop
and self-studies. The training calendar has been developed at the beginning of the year after training need assessment
and the same has been aligned into annual training budget.
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Followings are some of the external trainings attended by various staff at NEPS
Staff Name

Training Name

Deepa Shrestha

Workshop on Pay,nent Data Security (CPISI Coinfection) PCI DSS version 3.2.1

All Assistant to Senior Assistant Level

Leadership & Teamwork in post- covid times

All Staff

Excel Training

JO to SO

Business Writing Training

Avishekh Rajbhandari and Ajay Yadav

Virtualization and cloud computing

Nilesh Maharjan

API Development

Training Budget Spending in FY 2077/78

Staff Remuneration & Benefits
Following is excerpt of staff expenses for the FY 2077/78
Particulars

FY 2077/78

FY 2076/77

Contractual Staff Expenses

1,063,738

2,101,523

Festival Allowance

2,154,287

1,713,022

Holiday Allowance

117,788

378,944

1,384,350

-

92,333

622,978

Shift Allowance

534,435

383,654

Staff Allowance

11,061,048

9,210,448

Staff Gratuity Expenses

1,414,217

1,181,580

Staff Leave Expenses

1,747,981

1,282,237

50,000

-

1,698,796

1,418,462

17,025,625

14,172,673

Technical Allowance

1,123,819

970,280

Utility Allowance

1,504,497

1,294,250

Staff Bonus

5,846,612

-

-

234,632

46,819,524

34,964,683

Leave Fare Allowance
Overtime Allowance

Staff of the Year
Staff PF Contribution
Staff Salary

Lockdown Incentive
Total
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Staff Committees:
The followings staff level committee was constituted pursuant to Labor Act 2074:
S.No

Committee Name

1

Staffing and Performance Review Committee

2

Health and Safety Committee

3

Labor Relation Committee

4

Collective Bargaining Committee

Financial Overview: FY 2077/78
Reporting Pronouncement:
NEPS has adopted Nepal Financial Reporting Standard in the FY 2074/75 and has been continued for FY 2077/78
Snapshot of Last 2 years Performance:
In the last FY 2077/78, there has been steady increase in revenue, other operating expense and net pro it. Summary
of the inancial positions of the company for the FY 2077/78 in comparison to the FY 2076/77 is presented in the
following table.
Particulars

FY 2077/78

FY 2076/77

Increase/(Decrease)

Paid up Capital

17,60,00,000

17,60,00,000

-

Reserve & Surplus

47,981,454

5,079,649

42,901,805

Operating Income

163,085,446

138,230,278

24,855,169

Other Income

10,513,917

5,987,558

4,526,359

Operating Expense

43,976,554

40,811,990

3,164,563

Operating Profit/(Loss)

42,212,635

640,888

41,571,748

Other Operating Expense

11,911,856

37,437,974

(25,526,118)

Depreciation & Amortization Expense

18,164,878

24,374,744

(6,209,866)

Employee Expense

46,819,524

34,964,683

11,854,842

5,846,612

-

5,846,612

12,847,010

-

12,847,010

42,901,805

(4,340,676)

47,242,481

Employee Bonus Expense
Income Tax
Net Profit/(Loss)

Equity Fund:
Total equity of Nepal Electronic Payment Systems Limited (NEPS) has increased to NPR 223,981,454 as against
NPR 181,079,649 in the previous iscal year. The increase is due to the transfer of net pro it of NPR 42,901,805 for
the iscal year 2077/78
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Operating Income
Total Operating revenue of NEPS has increased to NPR 163,085,446 as against NPR 138,230,278 in the previous year.
There has been increase of NPR 24,855,169 in the operating income during the FY 2077/78 which accounts 17.98%
growth in operating income. The following table represents the category wise total operating income for the FY
2077/78 & FY 2076/77
Category

FY 2077/78

FY 2076/77

3D Secure Enablement Fee

3,821,774.19

3,566,532.17

Acquiring Fees: ATM

25,218,959.49

24,832,343.23

Acquiring Fees: POS

13,468,874.75

10,080,565.19

2,023,289.73

1,797,916.75

64,553,252.68

59,707,868.80

2,261,764.97

-

-

660,483.47

4,809,169.00

5,555,273.99

Issuing Fee: ATM

30,575,613.68

17,432,367.51

Issuing Fee: POS

12,366,243.31

10,308,268.35

3,986,504.58

4,288,658.32

163,085,446.38

138,230,277.78

ATM Mgmt. & Monitoring Fees
Card Management Fees
Contactless Card Personalization fee
Chip Certification of POS & ATM
EMV Card Personalization

Pin Mailer Printing Fees
Total
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NEPAL ELECTRONIC PAYMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
(Figures in NPR)
Particulars

Note

FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

Intangible assets

3.2

13,834,625

18,885,926

Intangible assets - WIP

3.3

68,033,643

63,271,996

Property, Plant & Equipment

4.2

36,802,862

43,362,366

Assets

Deferred Tax Assets

5

404,692

-

Inventory

6

13,900

6,406

Current Tax Assets (Net)

7

2,675,516

5,482,414

Other Assets

8

7,415,764

6,177,630

9.2.3

23,077,023

16,994,929

11

121,653,349

69,515,602

273,911,374

223,697,270

Financials Assets
Other Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Assets

Equity & Liabilities
Borrowings

12

-

-

Other Provisions

13

12,431,914

11,800,929

Deferred Tax Liabilities

5

-

2,724,617

Current tax liability

7

-

-

Other Liabilities

14

28,097,168

23,906,269

Other Financial Liabilities

15

Total Liabilities

9,400,838

4,185,805

49,929,920

42,617,621

Equity
Share capital

16

176,000,000

176,000,000

Retained Earnings

17

47,981,454

5,079,649

Total Equity

223,981,454

181,079,649

Total Equity and Liabilities

273,911,374

Sanjib Subba
Chief Executive Officer

Robin Nepal
Chairman

Anil Joshi
Director

Bishwambhar Neupane
Director

Sanjeeb Kumar Shrestha
Director

Raghu Krishna Shrestha
Director

Suresh Raj Maharjan
Director

Bal Krishna Joshi
Director

Rajkumar Khadka
Manager-Finance & Admin
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223,697,270
As per our report of even date

CA Jitendra B. Rajbhandary
Senior Partner
J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

Date:24-Sept-2021
Place: Kathmandu
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NEPAL ELECTRONIC PAYMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT or LOSS
For the year ended on Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
(Figures in NPR)
Particulars

Note

FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

Revenue from fees

18

163,085,446

138,230,278

Operating Expenses

19

43,976,554

40,811,990

Staff Expenses

25

46,819,524

34,964,683

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

3.2 & 4.2

18,164,878

24,374,744

Other Expenses

22

11,911,856

37,437,974

42,212,635

640,888

Net Operating Income

Non-Operating Income (Expenses)
Interest Income

20

5,529,482

5,919,434

Other Income

21

4,984,436

68,124

Foreign exchange gain /(loss)

24

(107,047)

(135,976)

Other Provisions

26

-

8,585,080

52,619,506

(2,092,610)

-

-

52,619,506

(2,092,610)

(12,847,010)

-

Profit Before Interest and Tax

Finance cost

27

Profit before tax

Income Tax Expenses

28

Current Tax (Expenses)/Income
Deferred Tax (Expenses)/Income
Profit For the Year

3,129,309

(2,248,066)

42,901,805

(4,340,676)

24.38

(2.47)

Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning Per Share

29

Diluted Earning Per Share

24.38

Sanjib Subba
Chief Executive Officer

Robin Nepal
Chairman

Anil Joshi
Director

Bishwambhar Neupane
Director

Sanjeeb Kumar Shrestha
Director

Raghu Krishna Shrestha
Director

Suresh Raj Maharjan
Director

Bal Krishna Joshi
Director

Rajkumar Khadka
Manager-Finance & Admin
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(2.47)
As per our report of even date

CA Jitendra B. Rajbhandary
Senior Partner
J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

Date:24-Sept-2021
Place: Kathmandu

NEPAL ELECTRONIC PAYMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended on Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
(Figures in NPR)
Particulars

FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

Profit for the year

42,901,805

(4,340,676)

Gains /(losses) on re-measuring available for sale financial assets

-

-

Gain/(loss) on Actuarial valuation of defined benefit liability

-

-

Total other comprehensive income

-

-

Deferred tax income /(expense)
relating to components of other comprehensive income

-

-

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

-

-

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

42,901,805

Sanjib Subba
Chief Executive Officer

Robin Nepal
Chairman

Anil Joshi
Director

Bishwambhar Neupane
Director

Sanjeeb Kumar Shrestha
Director

Raghu Krishna Shrestha
Director

Suresh Raj Maharjan
Director

Bal Krishna Joshi
Director

Rajkumar Khadka
Manager-Finance & Admin
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(4,340,676)
As per our report of even date
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CA Jitendra B. Rajbhandary
Senior Partner
J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

Date:24-Sept-2021
Place: Kathmandu
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NEPAL ELECTRONIC PAYMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASHFLOW
For the year ended on Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
(Figures in NPR)
Particulars

FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

52,619,506

(2,092,610)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation & Amortization

18,164,878

24,374,744

Investment Income

(5,529,482)

(5,919,434)

(336,979)

54,765

64,917,923

16,417,465

Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities

(2,810,093)

1,515,755

Decrease/(Increase) in Current Assets

(4,520,824)

46,628,678

Cash generated from Operations

57,587,005

64,561,898

-

-

(Profit)/loss on sale of fixed assets
Operating Profit before changes in working capital

Interest Expenses paid
Income Tax paid

-

-

57,587,005

64,561,898

Purchase of Plants, Property & Equipments

(7,472,616)

(28,502,574)

Increase in Intangible Assets-WIP

(4,761,647)

(64,145,496)

-

-

Cash Flows From Operating Activities (A)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Investment in Fixed Deposits released
Proceeds from sale of Plant, Property & Equipments

1,255,522

-

Interest Income Received

5,529,482

5,919,434

(5,449,259)

(86,728,636)

Proceeds from issuance of Share Capital

-

-

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Loans

-

-

Dividend Paid

-

-

Cash Flows From Financing Activities (C)

-

-

Net Cash & Cash Equivalent for the year (A+B+C)

52,137,747

(22,166,738)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

69,515,602

91,682,341

Cash Flows From Investing Activities (B)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

121,653,349

Sanjib Subba
Chief Executive Officer

Robin Nepal
Chairman

Anil Joshi
Director

Bishwambhar Neupane
Director

Sanjeeb Kumar Shrestha
Director

Raghu Krishna Shrestha
Director

Suresh Raj Maharjan
Director

Bal Krishna Joshi
Director

Rajkumar Khadka
Manager-Finance & Admin
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Chartered Accountants

Date:24-Sept-2021
Place: Kathmandu

NEPAL ELECTRONIC PAYMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended on Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
(Figures in NPR)
Share Capital
Balance as at July 16, 2019

176,000,000

Changes in Accounting Policies

Retained
Earnings

Available for
sale reserve

9,420,325

-

Total
Shareholders’
Funds

Actuarial
reserve
-

185,420,325

-

-

-

-

-

176,000,000

9,420,325

-

-

185,420,325

Net profit for the year

-

(4,340,676)

-

-

(4,340,676)

Other comprehensive income

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustments:

-

-

-

-

-

Issue of new shares

-

-

-

-

-

Calls in advance

-

-

-

-

-

Bonus shares Issued

-

-

-

-

-

Right Shares Issued

-

-

-

-

-

Restated Balance as at July 16, 2019

Dividend Paid

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment for Prior Period

-

-

-

-

-

Share Premium

-

-

-

-

-

Other Reserves

-

-

-

-

-

Transfer to Other Reserves

Other Adjustments
Balance as at July 15, 2020

-

-

176,000,000

5,079,649

-

-

181,079,649

Net profit for the year

-

42,901,805

-

-

42,901,805

Other comprehensive income

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment

-

-

-

-

-

Issue of new shares

-

-

-

-

-

Calls in advance

-

-

-

-

-

Bonus shares Issued

-

-

-

-

-

Right Shares Issued

-

-

-

-

-

Dividend Paid

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment for Prior Period

-

-

-

-

-

Transfer to Other Reserves
Share Premium

-

-

-

-

-

Other Reserves

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

176,000,000

47,981,454

-

Other Adjustments
Adjustments
Balance as at July 15, 2021

Sanjib Subba
Chief Executive Officer

Robin Nepal
Chairman

Anil Joshi
Director

Bishwambhar Neupane
Director

Sanjeeb Kumar Shrestha
Director

Raghu Krishna Shrestha
Director

Suresh Raj Maharjan
Director

Bal Krishna Joshi
Director

Rajkumar Khadka
Manager-Finance & Admin
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NEPAL ELECTRONIC PAYMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended on Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

1

GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1

Background Information
Nepal Electronic Payment Systems Limited (hereinafter referred to as “NEPS” or “Company”) is a public limited
company, which is registered in Office of Company Registrar (OCR) on 18th Falgun 2069 with its registered
address at Naxal, Kathmandu. Subsequently, NEPS was registered in Inland Revenue Department on 29th
Shrawan 2070. NEPS obtained the letter of commencement of business from OCR on 16th Mangsir 2071.
NEPS obtained license from Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) on 29th Baisakh 2076 to provide network for electronic
cards and payment switch in Nepal.

1.2

Financial Statements
Financial Statements of NEPS for the year ended on 15th July, 2021 comprise of Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity,
Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and Significant Accounting Policies.

1.3

Principal Activities and Operations
NEPS provides readymade solution of issuance of cards, acquiring transactions through different delivery
channels, connectivity to different payment associations in the country and international payment organization
along with all the related settlement, operational and security aspects on the same. NEPS also ensures that its
facility is complied with the highest security standard as required by the card data processing company and
maintains a complete redundant system to ensure the highest level of up time.
Principal activities of NEPS is to provide electronic payment processing services to its member banks & financial
institutions for delivering their needs.

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS) as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) of Nepal and pronounced
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).
Critical accounting judgment that the company has identified as having potentially material impact on the
company’s financial statements and significant accounting policies that relate to the financial statements are set
out in this section. Where an accounting policy is generally applicable to a specific note to accounts, the policy
is described within that note. The company’s accounting policies require management to exercise judgment in
making accounting estimates.

2.1.1 Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared and approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) and as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and
pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN)
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except otherwise stated.
2.1.2 Going Concern
Board of Directors (BoD) are satisfied that the company has resources to continue in business for the foreseeable
future. Furthermore, BoD is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon
the company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease
operations of it. Therefore, these financial statements are prepared on going concern basis.
2.1.3 Basis of Measurement
Financial Statements of NEPS have been prepared on historical cost convention, as modified by fair value
measurement of financial assets and liabilities wherever the standard requires or provides options for such
measurements.
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2.1.4 Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are prepared in Nepalese Rupees, which is the company’s functional currency.
2.1.5 Presentation of Financial Statements
Assets and liabilities of NEPS presented in Statement of Financial Position are grouped in order of liquidity.
Statement of profit or loss has been prepared using classification ‘by nature’ method. Statement of cash flows
has been prepared using indirect method.
Figures for previous years are rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary for the purpose of facilitating
comparison. Appropriate disclosures are made where necessary.
2.1.6 Materiality and Aggregation
In compliance with Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 01 (Presentation of Financial Statements), each material
class of item is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions are
presented separately unless they are immaterial. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
such recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the
liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or
permitted by the Financial Reporting Standards.
2.1.7 Approval for Financial Statements
Accompanied financial statements are prepared under the responsibility of the management and authorized
for issue by the Board of Directors on its meeting held on 2021/09/24 with necessary recommendation for
approval by the shareholders in the upcoming Annual General Meeting.
2.2

Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions
Preparation of financial statements in line with NFRS requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses of
the reporting period.
Management has applied estimations in preparation and presentation of the financial statements. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimates are revised, if the revision affects only that period; they are recognized in
the period of revision and the future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.
Specific accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of notes wherever the estimates have
been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

2.3

Significant Accounting Policies
NFRS requires adoption of accounting policies that are most appropriate to the company’s circumstances
& operations. Directors and management are required to make judgment in respect of items where choice
of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumptions to be followed could materially affect the company’s
reported financial position, performance or cash flows.
Specific accounting policies have been included in the specific section of the notes for each item of the financial
statements which require disclosures of accounting policies or changes in accounting policies. Effect and
nature of changes have been also disclosed where necessary.

3

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

3.1

Purchased intangible assets are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the
intangible assets. Intangible assets consists of software’s used for core-business operations, accounting and
attendance and licenses.
Accounting Policy
An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset
will flow to the company and cost of asset can be measured reliably. An intangible asset is initially measured at
cost.
Cost of purchased licenses and all computer software costs incurred, licensed for use by NEPS, which are not
integrated to associated hardware and can be clearly identified, reliably measured, and it is probable that
they will lead to future economic benefits, are included in Statement of Financial Position under the category
‘Intangible assets’ and carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any. Costs
associated with maintaining software are recognized as an expense as incurred.
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Amortization of Intangible Assets
Amortization is charged to the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
of intangible assets.
Amortization period and method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each
financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortization period or method,
as appropriate, and they are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The estimated useful life of computer
software is five years.
3.2

Details of Intangible Assets
Net carrying amount of intangible assets pertains to unamortized portion of various software’s, license, detail
of which is given below:
(Figures in NPR)
FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

115,682,151

114,808,651

Additions

-

873,500

Disposals

-

-

115,682,151

115,682,151

96,796,225

83,112,101

Additions

5,051,301

13,684,124

Disposals

-

-

Cost:
At beginning of Year

At end of Year
Accumulated Amortization
At beginning of Year

At end of Year
Carrying value at year end

3.3

101,847,526

96,796,225

13,834,625

18,885,926

Details of Intangible Assets - WIP
Intangible Assets - WIP includes payments made to BPC Banking Technologies (Asia Pacific) Pte. Ltd. for
enhancement of software with new features and perpetual license costs. Pending payments are subject to
User Acceptance Test and Go-live and subsequently. Additionally, During the FY 2077-78 payment made to
Expanded International for development of card personalization system has been transferred to Intangible
Assets-WIP.
(Figures in NPR)
Intangible Assets-WIP
Smart Visa System

3.4

FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

63,271,996

63,271,996

Card Personalization System

4,761,647

-

Carrying value at year end

68,033,643

63,271,996

Impairment
An impairment review is performed whenever there is an indication of impairment. When recoverable amount is
less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Future servicing
rights are also considered in establishing an onerous contract provision for each reporting period. There is no
indications of impairment, consequently impairment has not been provided for by NEPS.

4

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are tangible items that are held for servicing or for administrative purposes
and are expected to be used for more than a year. Property, plant and equipment include computer hardware,
office equipment, furniture and fittings and motor vehicles.

4.1

Accounting Policy
Basis of recognition & Measurement
Property, plant and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the asset will flow to the company and cost of the asset can be measured reliably.
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Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost. Cost includes the purchase price
and other directly attributable costs as well as the estimated present value of any future unavoidable costs
of dismantling and removing items. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related
equipment is capitalized as a part of computer equipment.
Repairs and maintenance
Repairs and maintenance related to property, plant & equipment are charged to the statement of profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.
Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on items of property, plant and equipment so as to write-off their carrying value over
the expected useful economic lives. Depreciation charge begins when an asset is available for use. Depreciation
has been computed on Straight Line Method. Estimate useful lives for the assets are as follows:
Asset Class

Useful Life

Depreciation Method

Expected Residual Value

Furniture & Fixtures

5 Yrs.

Straight-line method

10%

Electrical Equipment

5 Yrs.

Straight-line method

0%

Firewall & Network Security

5 Yrs.

Straight-line method

0%

Computers & Accessories

4 Yrs.

Straight-line method

5%

Computers: Servers

5 Yrs.

Straight-line method

5%

Other Office Equipment

5 Yrs.

Straight-line method

5%

Vehicles

7 Yrs.

Straight-line method

20%

Leasehold Improvements

5 Yrs.

Straight-line method

0%

Generators

10 Yrs.

Straight-line method

10%

De-recognition
Carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from it. Gain or loss arising from the de-recognition of an item of property,
plant and equipment is included in the statement of profit or loss when the item is de-recognized.
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37
492,626
278,894

At 15 July 2021

1,797,826

(258,163)

-

230,145

1,825,844

2,076,720

At 15 July 2020

Net book value:

At 15 July 2021

Disposals

Adjustment/written off

Depreciation for theYear

Depreciation charge for the year

At 15 July 2020

Accumulated Depreciation

At 15 July 2021

(290,161)

-

Adjustment/written off

Disposals

-

48,410

2,318,470

Furniture
and Fixtures

Additions from Acquired Entity

Additions

At 15 July 2020

Cost

4.2 Details of Property, Plants & Equipment

891,873

1,218,844

4,344,610

(34,167)

-

553,438

3,825,339

5,236,483

(37,699)

-

-

230,000

5,044,182

Other Office
Equipment

5,238,224

1,141,142

415,281

(1,570,346)

-

497,100

1,488,527

5,653,505

(2,450,996)

-

-

5,474,832

2,629,669

Vehicles and
accessories

507,260

589,322

812,550

-

-

82,061

730,488

1,319,810

-

-

-

-

1,319,810

Generators

(0)

57,282

611,011

-

-

57,282

553,729

611,011

-

-

-

-

611,011

Electrical
Equipment

20,406

-

6,299,249

-

-

3,194

6,296,055

6,319,655

-

-

-

23,600

6,296,055

1,857,572

2,806,621

5,965,751

-

-

1,217,849

4,747,902

7,823,323

-

-

-

268,800

7,554,523

Leasehold
Firewall &
Improvement Network Security

28,008,633

37,056,529

40,058,501

(76,425)

-

10,472,506

29,662,419

68,067,134

(78,788)

-

-

1,426,973

66,718,948

Computer &
Accessories

36,802,862

43,362,366

60,304,779

(1,939,101)

-

13,113,576

49,130,303

97,107,641

(2,857,644)

-

-

7,472,616

92,492,669

Total

(Figures in NPR)
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5

DEFERRED TAX
Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable in future arising from temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used
for taxation purposes.
It is computed using statement of financial position liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets recognized to the extent that is probable
that the taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized.
Particulars

Carrying Amount

Tax Base

Temporary Diff

50,637,487

48,409,421

2,228,066

3,846,834

-

Property, Plant & Equipment/ Intangible Assets
Provisions for Expenses
Total
Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability as at 31.03.2078 (Tax Rate @ 25%)

6

(3,846,834)
(1,618,768)
(404,692)

INVENTORY
Inventories are initially recognized at cost, and subsequently at the lower of cost or net realizable value.
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the variable selling
expenses.
Inventory of NEPS consists of envelops used for packaging printed pin numbers of ATM cards.
(Figures in NPR)
Inventory

7

FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

13,900

6,406

13,900

6,406

CURRENT TAX ASSET/LIABILITIES
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the reporting date
and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income is recognized
in equity or other comprehensive income and not in the statement of profit or loss. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject
to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.
Current tax assets include TDS receivables deducted by customers on payments due to statutory and regulatory
requirements. Details of Advance Taxes and tax liability is given below:
(Figures in NPR)
Advance Taxes
Current tax liability

8

FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

15,522,525

5,482,414

(12,847,010)

-

2,675,516

5,482,414

OTHER ASSETS
Other assets consist non-financial assets which are recognized at cost less any impairment loss. Prepaid Expenses as well as
prepayments to vendors for goods or services are included under non financial assets as they are associated with the receipt
of goods or services and does not give rise to a present right to receive cash or any other financial asset.
(Figures in NPR)
Prepaid Expenses
VAT Receivables

9

FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

7,176,758

4,645,407

239,006

1,532,223

7,415,764

6,177,630

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS – FINANCIAL ASSETS
All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date that NEPS becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes ‘regular way trades’. Regular way trade
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means purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally
established by regulation or convention in the market place.
9.1

Recognition and Initial Measurement of Financial Instruments
Classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics
and management’s intention in acquiring them. All financial instruments are measured initially at their fair
value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to acquisition or issue of such financial instruments
except in the case of such financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss as per the Nepal
Accounting Standard - NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement). Transaction cost in
relation to financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are dealt with the Statement
of Profit or Loss.

9.2

Classification of Financial Assets
a.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
i. Financial assets held for trading
ii. Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

b.
c.
d.

Held to Maturity Financial Assets
Financial assets available for sale
Loans and Receivables

Subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification.
9.2.1 Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
A financial asset is classified as fair value through profit or loss if it is held for trading or is designated at fair value
through profit or loss.
(i) Financial Assets Held for Trading
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term or holds as a part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit
or position taking. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Nepal Accounting Standards NAS 39
(Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement).
Financial assets held for trading are recorded in the Statement of Financial Position at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recognized in ‘Other operating income’. NEPS does not have any financial assets held for trading
as on the reporting date.
NEPS evaluates its held for trading asset portfolio, other than derivatives, to determine whether the intention
to sell them in the near future is still appropriate. When NEPS is unable to trade these financial assets due to
inactive markets and management’s intention to sell them in the foreseeable future significantly changes,
NEPS may elect to reclassify these financial assets.
Financial assets held for trading include instruments such as government securities and equity instruments
that have been acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.
(ii) Financial Assets Designated at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
NEPS designates financial assets at fair value through profit or loss in the following circumstances:
a) Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise from measuring the assets.
b) The assets are part of a group of Financial assets, financial liabilities or both, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy.
c) The asset contains one or more embedded derivatives that significantly modify the cash flows that would
otherwise have been required under the contract.
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the Statement of Financial
Position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in ‘Other operating income’ in the Statement of Profit
or Loss. Interest earned is accrued under ‘Investment Income’, using the effective interest rate method, while
dividend income is recorded under ‘Investment Income’ when the right to receive the payment has been
established.
NEPS has not designated any financial assets upon initial recognition as designated at fair value through
profit or loss.
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9.2.2 Financial Assets Available for Sale
Available for sale financial assets include equity and debt securities. Equity Investments classified as ‘Available
for Sale’ are those which are neither classified as ‘Held for Trading’ nor ‘Designated at fair value through profit or
loss’. Debt securities in this category are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and may be sold in
response to needs for liquidity or in response to changes in the market conditions.
After initial measurement, available for sale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair value.
Unrealized gains and losses are recognized directly in equity through ‘Other comprehensive income / expense’
in the ‘Available for sale reserve’. When the investment is disposed off, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in equity is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss under ‘Other operating income’. Where
NEPS holds more than one investment in the same security, they are deemed to be disposed off on a first-infirst-out basis. Interest earned whilst holding ‘Available for sale financial investments’ is reported as ‘Investment
income’ using the effective interest rate. Dividend earned whilst holding ‘Available for sale financial investments’
are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss as ‘Investment Income’ when the right to receive the payment
has been established. Losses arising from impairment of such investments are recognized in the Statement
of Profit or Loss under ‘Impairment charge for loans and other losses’ and removed from the ‘Available for sale
reserve’.
NEPS does not have any financial assets available for sale
9.2.3 Other Financial Assets
Other financial Assets include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market.
– Those that NEPS intends to sell immediately or in the near term and those that NEPS, upon initial recognition,
designates as fair value through profit or loss.
– Those that NEPS, upon initial recognition, designates as available for sale
– Those for which NEPS may not recover substantially all of its initial investment through contractual
cash flows, other than because of credit deterioration.
After initial measurement, loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate, less allowance for impairment. Amortization is included in ‘Investment Income’ in the
Statement of Profit or Loss. Losses arising from impairment are recognized in ‘Other operating expenses’ in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.
Other financial assets include financial assets other than cash and cash equivalent, available for sale financial
assets, held for trading financial asset and held to maturity financial assets:
(Figures in NPR)
FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

Security Deposit

2,007,430

2,007,430

Trade Receivables

12,823,808

12,126,069

8,198,675

2,834,463

Accrued Income Receivables
Advance to Staff
Other Receivables

47,111

15,000

-

11,966

23,077,023

16,994,929

10 HELD TO MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS
Held to Maturity Financial Assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturities which NEPS has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. These financial asset are primarily
held for collecting cash flows of the instruments both principal and interest and are primarily intended to be
held till maturity.
Instruments with maturity of more than 3 months are classified under this category. Interest rate is different
from deposit in one bank to another and depends on the commencement of the deposit agreement. There are
no such instruments as on Ashad end 2078.
Instruments with maturity of less than 3 months have been classified under cash and cash equivalent.

11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalent include cash in hand, bank balance and short term bank deposits have an original maturity of
three months or less. These enable the company to meet its short term liquidity requirements. Carrying amount of cash and
cash equivalents approximates their fair value.
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Cash and short term deposits comprises of call/current deposits as well as instruments with maturity of less than 3 months
and are subject to insignificant risk of change in value. These also include cash-in-hand and cheques in hand:
(Figures in NPR)
FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

Cash in Hand

4,686

4,470

Bank balance

21,648,663

24,511,132

100,000,000

45,000,000

121,653,349

69,515,602

Short term deposits

12 BORROWINGS
NEPS has not taken any borrowings, secured or unsecured loans during the year.

13 OTHER PROVISIONS
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, NEPS has a present legal or constructive obligation that
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Amount recognized is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation at that date.
Where a provision is measured using cash flows estimated to settle present obligation, its carrying amount is
determined based on the present value of those cashflows. A provision for onerous contracts is recognized
when expected benefits to be derived by the company from a contract are lower than unavoidable cost of
meeting its obligations under the contract. Provision is measured as the present value of lower of expected cost
of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing the contract.
Other Provisions include leave encashment liability at the end of the year.
Provision for Gratuity
NEPS deposits 8.33% of basic salary of its employees in individual accounts maintained at Citizen Investment
Trust (CIT).
Provision for Leave
Leave encashment liability is determined as per actuarial valuation. Actuarial valuation involves making
assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases and mortality
rates. Plan assets have not been created for funding of payment of leave liability.
Principal Actuarial Assumptions

2077-78

2076-77

Discount rate

9%

9%

Rate of increase in compensation levels

8%

8%

-

-

9.12

9.03

Expected rate of return on plan assets
Expected average remaining working lives of employees

Due to complexity of valuation, underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation
is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. in
value of liability is as follows:
For The period

2077-78

2076-77

Opening Liability

3,215,849

2,530,000

Interest Expenses

245,392

185,913

Current Service Costs

893,553

707,813

(961,093)

(430,181)

Benefits Paid
Remeasurements on obligation - (Gain) / Loss
Closing Liability
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453,133

222,304

3,846,834

3,215,849

Sensitivity Analysis
Impact of change in Discount rate when base assumption is decreased/increased by 100 basis point.
Discount Rate

Liability

8%

4,123,510

10%

3,603,397

Impact of change in Salary Increase rate when base assumption is decreased/increased by 100 basis point
Discount Rate

Liability

7%

3,613,277

9%

4,107,780

Provision for claims
There were withdrawals of large sums of money using ATM cards of NEPS’ member banks in ATM terminals of
various banks in Nepal and India through VISA network during the fiscal year 2076/77 and provision has been
made for possible liability relating to those withdrawals
During the FY 2076/77 NEPS has recognized provision on account of withdrawals made in India and the effect
has been given in financial statements or respective year. While recognizing the provision reasonable care has
been given for the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting
date. Provision has been assessed by collecting & analyzing claim confirmation letters from the concerned
banks and due consideration has been given for best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the issue
and the provision amount has been derived accordingly. While for unauthorized withdrawals in Nepal, the legal
case is going on with the detention of accused and accordingly no provision has been made. After reviewing
the conditions and best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation, management has
decided to continue the same amount of provision as on reporting date for the FY 2077.78
Other Provisions include:
(Figures in NPR)
2077-78

2076-77

Provision for Leave

3,846,834

3,215,849

Provision for Claims

8,585,080

8,585,080

12,431,914

11,800,929

14 OTHER LIABILITIES
Other liabilities are related to the obligation amount recognised at actual obligation and pertain to administrative
and government dues. All amounts are recognised at amount at which liability is expected to be settled.
(Figures in NPR)
Card Management Fees received in advance

2077-78

2076-77

21,017,578

22,501,306

Staff Bonus Payable

5,846,612

-

TDS Payables

1,232,978

1,404,963

28,097,168

23,906,269

15 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Other Financial Liabilities include financial liabilities of the company other than normal classification of financial
liability at amortized cost and financial liability at fair value through profit or loss:
(Figures in NPR)
2077-78

2076-77

Audit Fees Payables-Internal

59,100

105,000

Audit Fees Payables-External

216,700

220,000

7,974,968

2,710,735

Sundry Creditors & other payables
Security Deposits Payables
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1,150,069

1,150,069

9,400,838

4,185,805
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16 SHARE CAPITAL
Financial instruments issued by NEPS are classified as equity only to the extent that they do not meet the definition
of a financial liability or financial asset. The company’s equity shares are classified as equity instruments:
(Figures in NPR)
FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

250,000,000

250,000,000

200,000,000

200,000,000

176,000,000

176,000,000

-

-

176,000,000

176,000,000

1,760,000

1,760,000

Authorized Share Capital
(2,500,000 shares @ Rs. 100 each)
Issued Share Capital
(2,000,000 shares @ Rs. 100 each)
Paid Up Share Capital
As at 1st Shrawan, 2077
Add: Issued to new shareholder
As at Ashad end, 2078
16.1 Reconciliation of Number of Shares
Ordinary Shares as at 1st Shrawan
Add: Issued to new shareholder
Ordinary Shares as at Ashad End

-

-

1,760,000

1,760,000

17 RESERVE & SURPLUS
Reserve and surplus includes retained earnings
(Figures in NPR)
FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

47,981,454

5,079,649

-

-

47,981,454

5,079,649

General Reserves
Retained Earnings
Adjustment in Transition
Total

18 REVENUE FROM FEES
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to NEPS and revenue can be
reliably measured. Revenue is measured at fair value of consideration received or receivable exclusive of indirect
taxes and discount. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized.
As per NAS 18, Revenue should be recognized when an entity transfers goods to a customer or as the entity
performs the service. Revenue received/receivable have been recognized on accrual basis as per NAS 18.
Revenue of NEPS includes all revenue from core-business activities of the company and are recorded net of value added
tax and other taxes collected from customers that are remitted or are to be remitted to government authorities.
(Figures in NPR)
FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

3,821,774

3,566,532

Acquiring Fees: ATM

25,218,959

24,832,343

Acquiring Fees: POS

13,468,875

10,080,565

2,023,290

1,797,917

64,553,253

59,707,869

2,261,765

-

-

660,483

3D Secure Enablement Fee

ATM Mgmt. & Monitoring Fees
Card Management Fees
Contactless Card Personalization fee
Chip Certification of POS & ATM
EMV Card Personalization

4,809,169

5,555,274

Issuing Fee: ATM

30,575,614

17,432,368

Issuing Fee: POS

12,366,243

10,308,268

Pin Mailer Printing Fees

43

3,986,505

4,288,658

163,085,446

138,230,278

19 OPERATING EXPENSES
Operating Expenses include costs that are related to operations of the company. This is normally related to costs
incurred in generation of revenue.
(Figures in NPR)
FY 2077-78
3D Secure implementation expenses
3D Secure Monthly Fees
Annual Maintenance Expenses
Anti Virus Software & License
Chip Certification of POS & ATM Expenses
Colocation Charge - DC
Colocation Charge Master Card
Colocation Charge - DR
Consultancy Expenses - PCI PIN Security
CTMS Services

FY 2076-77

210,582

453,366

1,398,693

1,237,987

18,310,242

15,071,837

126,289

162,986

-

929,671

2,880,000

3,456,000

660,000

-

1,152,000

1,148,000

-

369,488

1,167,742

1,832,258

Fortinet - Fortigate 100D UTM

336,465

327,547

Fortinet - Fortigate 200D UTM

1,212,469

576,631

Fortinet - Fortigate 60D UTM

101,515

100,280

Gemal Two Factor Software License

317,979

332,781

-

1,020,000

1,038,925

1,035,978

Managed FIM & SIEM Solution
MasterCard Simulator Monthly Charge
Microsoft 365 E3

758,796

572,900

Migration and Support Charge

18,252

-

Mobile Token Monthly Charges

498,500

491,425

Moreal Service Monthly Charges

674,826

2,544,812

MPLS Connectivity Expenses

901,202

271,541

Network Connectivity Expenses

396,000

381,500

Office 365 Advance Threat Protection

63,014

35,722

Office 365 Business Essential

103,104

30,733

PCI DSS Audit Fee

849,857

1,245,188

PCI PIN Security Fee

475,871

-

Penetration Testing Fees

247,500

247,500

42,546

605,762

Settlement and Mgmt Charge

1,000,000

1,000,000

SOC- Monitoring Expenses

1,517,926

-

954,028

-

5,660,690

4,498,880

Pin Printing Expenses

VAPT Expenses
VISA Connectivity Expenses
VISA Edit Package

888,041

620,158

Web Hosting Expenses

13,500

13,500

Log Analysis Expenses

-

150,000

Visa VSDC Issuer Certification Expenses

-

47,560

43,976,554

40,811,990

20 INTEREST INCOME
Interest income includes interest income from fixed deposits and call accounts:
(Figures in NPR)
Interest Income
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FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

5,529,482

5,919,434

5,529,482

5,919,434
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21 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Other operating income includes income from tender forms distribution and other miscellaneous incomes
including incentives from UPI and disposal of fixed assets.
(Figures in NPR)
Miscellaneous Income

FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

4,984,436

68,124

4,984,436

68,124

22 OTHER EXPENSES
Other expenses include general administrative and office expenses. Other expenses are recognized on accrual
basis. All expenditures incurred in running of business and maintaining property, plant and equipment are
charged to the statement of profit or loss:
(Figures in NPR)
FY 2077-78
Accommodation Charge

FY 2076-77

106,500

-

30,000

30,000

189,398

602,493

AGM Expenses

35,808

378,453

AMC Expenses

209,670

295,024

Amenities Expenses

112,377

260,436

Actuary Fees
Advertisement Expenses

Anniversary Expenses

211,484

-

Audit Fee Internal

120,000

140,000

Audit Fee External

220,000

220,000

Bank Charge

41,469

34,855

Meeting Allowances

242,000

436,000

Claim and Settlement

36,817

-

Consultancy Expenses

57,059

92,000

Consumable Electric Goods

14,750

62,502

COVID 19 Related Expenses

49,998

-

-

36,230

Conveyance Expenses
Donation

-

200,000

Digital Business Consulting Fee

720,000

-

Electricity Expenses

879,228

949,925

Email Hosting Expenses

138,810

-

Entertainment Expenses

-

158,100

Forensic Investigation Expenses

-

4,328,445

Fuel Expenses
General Computer Accessories
General Office Expenses
Installation Expenses

164,228

723,733

30,863

204,822

159,880

271,236

-

7,080

Insurance Expenses

589,415

514,106

Internet Expenses

736,786

-

IS-Audit Fee

195,000

-

Janitorial Expenses
Legal Expenses
Locker Expenses
Loss on Disposed of Fixed Assets

81,038

306,981

171,250

205,000

3,000

1,500

30,371

-

Miscellaneous Expenses

-

100,542

Newspaper & Magazines

5,421

8,069
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FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

4,451,393

3,822,760

18,828

-

Printing & Stationery Expenses

82,357

198,389

Registration & Renewal Expenses

52,455

51,900

-

360,423

Office Rent
Postage Expenses

Rates and Taxes
Repair & Maintenance Expenses

153,396

427,120

Security Expenses

330,494

841,446

Stationary Expenses

47,440

-

TADA-XPI Specialist

308,909

-

66,964

-

Telephone, Internet, Email & Communication Expenses

171,814

717,569

Training Expenses

323,730

189,892

Tea and Coffee Expenses

Transportation Expenses
Travelling Expenses
Website Development Expenses

36,500

-

224,956

260,945

60,000

-

11,911,856

37,437,974

23 LEASE
Lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit.
Company has entered into operating lease arrangement for use of office space and other infrastructures.
Company is of the view that the current basis of allocating lease payments on accrual basis, based on rent/lease
agreement is more representative of the time pattern of the operating lease than straight-line basis in line with
Paragraph 33 of NAS 17 .

24 FOREIGN CURRENCY GAIN/(LOSS)
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency rate of exchange ruling at the
date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
functional currency rate of exchange at the statement of financial position date.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions, and from the translation
at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized
in the statement of profit or loss.

25 STAFF EXPENSES
Employee benefits accounted under staff expenses are the remuneration such as salary and allowances and
benefits such as shift allowance, overtime allowance and holiday allowance availed to staff as per Employee
Service Rule, and prevailing Labor Act/Bylaw. Festival Allowance is one month’s salary provided to the eligible
employees. Provident Fund contributory scheme are accounted on monthly basis to the retirement fund equal
to 10% of the basic salary of eligible employees due to its nature of being a defined contribution plan. Such
expenses are charged directly to Statement of Profit and Loss. Staff Bonus is computed at 10% of the Profit
before Tax as per Bonus Act, 2030.
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. NEPS
recognizes changes in defined benefit obligation under staff expenses in statement of profit or loss. As on date,
company has a non funded plan for leave encashment. Obligation for leave encashment has been assessed
from Actuary Expert.
(Figures in NPR)
FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

Salary & Allowances

37,810,715

32,500,865

Staff Bonus Expenses

5,846,612

-

Gratuity Expenses

1,414,217

1,181,580

Leave Expenses

1,747,981

1,282,237

46,819,524

34,964,683
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26 OTHER PROVISIONS
Other Provisions include provision made for claims recognized on account of withdrawals made in India and
the effect has been given in financial statements. Refer Note 13 for details.

27 FINANCE COST
NEPS does not have borrowings, other interest bearing securities and finance lease during the fiscal year, so
there is no finance costs accrued in the year.

28 INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Income tax expense includes tax expenses on income of the company and any deferred tax expenses arising
due to taxable temporary differences. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in statement of profit or
loss except to the extent that they relate to items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive
income.

29 EARNING PER SHARE
NEPS measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders for the
period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as
required by NAS 33 Earnings per Share.
(Figures in NPR)
Particular
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (a)
Weighted average of number of equity shares used in computing basic
earnings per share (b)
Basic and diluted earnings per equity share of Rs 100 each (a/b)

FY 2077-78

FY 2076-77

42,901,805

(4,340,676)

1,760,000

1,759,835

24.38

(2)

As there is no potential ordinary shares that would dilute current earning of equity holders, basic EPS and
diluted EPS are equal for the period presented.

30 RISK MANAGEMENT
Effective risk management is fundamental to any of the business activities. The company is exposed to various
risks particular to nature of activities it carries. The company’s objective of managing risks is for the protection
and creation of shareholders and investors value. The Company’s Board and senior management has overall
responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management.
30.1 Operational Risk
Operational risk is the risk of potential loss or service delay due to inadequate internal controls, human errors
and external events. NEPS is exposed to operational risk arising from uncertainty of inherent nature of its
business. Information Security: Part of the operational risk, it is the potential loss arising due to compromise of
confidentiality, integrity and availability of information assets.
30.2 Credit Risk
The company provides reasonable level of credit facilities to debtors and so does it enjoy credit facility from it
creditors as well. Credit risk relate to the risks associated with systems in the form of unsettled transactions and
failure of settlement by any of its members. It also refers to the current or potential loss on NEPS’s earning as a
result of counterparties inability to meet with the financial or other contractual obligations to NEPS when due.
The company through its experience over the years has been managing such risk well through proper way of
close monitoring and supervising the regular recoverability position by the management and the Board.
30.3 Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to settle its
obligation in full as they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous.
30.4 Other Risks
This includes various risks not included in the above key domains including reputational risks, vendor
dependencies, communication & member handlings, and similar. These are normally handled through defined
process and by assigning responsibility to specific resources.
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31 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
31.1 Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs)
Compensations paid to Key Management Personnel (which includes CEO and COO) during the fiscal year is
presented below. In addition, other non-monetary perquisites are provided to the Key Management Personnel
as per the company’s Human Resource Policy and employment terms and conditions:
Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs)
Remuneration & employee Benefit

Amount (NPR)

Relation

11,827,152

Salaries and other short term employment benefits
Mr. Sanjib Subba

7,198,889 Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Pranab Dabadi

4,036,639 Chief Operating Officer

Other benefits - retirement contributions From NePS
Mr. Sanjib Subba

396,000 Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Pranab Dabadi

195,624 Chief Operating Officer

In addition to their salaries and retirement contributions, NEPS also provides non-cash benefits to KMPs. CEO
and COO are re-imbrused for mobile expenses upto Rs. 3,000 per month and Rs. 1,500 per month respectively
31.2 Board members’ allowances
No transactions were made with Board Members except for payment of meeting allowance of total of NPR
242,000 related to Board Meetings, Audit Committee Meeting, HR Committee Meeting :
Directors’ fees

242,000

Mr. Robin Nepal

42,000

Chairman

Mr. Suresh Raj Maharjan

40,000

Director

Mr. Raghu Krishna Shrestha

30,000

Director

Mr.Sanjeeb Kumar Shrestha

45,000

Director

Mr. Anil Joshi

30,000

Director

Mr. Bishwambhar Neupane

35,000

Director

Mr. Bal Krishna Joshi

15,000

Director

Mr. Narayan Prakash Bhuju

5,000

Director

There were no transactions with the employees except allowed as per the Employee Service Rules of the
company.
31.3 Other Related Party Transactions
NEPS is engaged in providing electronic payment processing services to its member banks and financial
institutions. Transactions entered with banks represented on the Board is provided below:
Name of bank

Transaction amount (NPR) Receivable Balance

Sunrise Bank Limited

22,855,005

-

Global IME Bank Limited

25,764,000

-

Machhapuchchre Bank Limited

24,777,485

1,650,616

Siddhartha Bank Limited

26,429,086

-

Citizens Bank International Limited

13,260,221

-

4,981,427

424,939

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited

NEPS has entered into agreements with M/s Sunrise Bank Ltd. for VISA Card Connectivity charges & Settlement
fee
Name of bank

Transaction amount (NPR) Receivable Balance

Sunrise Bank Limited-Visa Card Connectivity Charge

5,660,690

2,137,775

Sunrise Bank Limited-Settlement and Management Fee

1,000,000

-
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Further, NEPS has maintained current and call accounts with these institutions:
Name of bank

Balance (NPR)

M/s Citizens Bank Intl Ltd

1,806,640

M/s Machhapuchchhre Bank Ltd

4,679,625

M/s Siddhartha Bank Ltd

1,222,947

M/s Sunrise Bank Ltd

13,938,451

32 TAX ASSESSMENT
Inland Revenue Office (IRO) - Putalisadak has sent a letter for conducting tax assessment of income tax, TDS and
VAT of the company for 2075-76. However, the assessment is going on and the company has not received the
preliminary assessment letter till 2021/08/28

33

PROPOSED DIVIDEND & BONUS SHARE
The company has not proposed any dividend or bonus share from the profit of the fiscal year 2077.78

34

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS
All other known liabilities are provided for as liabilities but whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with
reasonable certainty, are treated as contingent and disclosed under contingent liabilities. Contingent Assets are
neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
As mentioned in Note 13, provision for claims has been recognized on account of withdrawals made in India for
the amount estimated. In case of unauthorized withdrawals in Nepal, legal case is going on and accordingly no
provision has been made. The unauthorized withdrawals beside the provisioned amount has been considered
to be contingent liability amounting Rs. 23,054,576. Further, during the current fiscal year, there has been
incident involving unauthorized withdrawal of RS. 3,435,000 from ATM of a member bank using expired card
of a Foreign Bank. The concerned bank has filed a legal case against the detained accused which is ongoing
and accordingly no provision has been made. The withdrawals has been considered to be contingent liability
amounting to Rs 3,435,000.

35 CAPITAL COMMITMENT
NEPS has entered into an agreement with BPC Banking Technologies (Asia Pacific) Pte Ltd. for enhancement
of software with new features and perpetual license for USD 634,500 on 1 October 2018. As on 15 July 2021,
advance to BPC stands at USD 474,500.
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B.

A

S.N.

Total (A+B) - Closing Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred Tax assets from carried forward Loss: (B)

Loss as per Income Tax to be c/f

Loss carried forward

Net Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liabilities from Temporaray Differences as at Ashad 31, 2077 (A)

50,637,487.07

-

Less: Capital WDV

Total Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability

-

50,637,487.07

3,846,834.00

3,846,834.00

Book Carrying
Amount

Less: WDV of Land

WDV of Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability

Provision for Leave Encashment

Retirement Benefits

Temporary Difference for:

Particulars

Naxal, Kathmandu
Computation of Deferred Tax
FY 2077/78

-

-

-

-

48,409,420.82

Tax Base
Amount

(3,129,309.17)

(404,691.94)

-

-

(404,691.94)

557,016.56

-

-

557,016.56

(961,709)

(961,709)

Deferred Tax
Liability/(Asset)

Deferred Tax Expenses

25%

25%

25%

25%

Tax
Rate

2,724,617.23

2,228,066.25

-

-

2,228,066.25

(3,846,834.00)

(3,846,834.00)

Difference
Taxable/
(Deductible)

Opening Deferred Tax Liability

48,409,420.82

NEPAL ELECTRONIC PAYMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED
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